BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD

REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, MARCH 3, 2020
BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP OFFICES, 14212 NORTHLAND DR.
BIG RAPIDS, M1 49307

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. ROLL CALL: __ Stanek,__Saez,__ Currie,
—_Bean,__ Everett, _ Geib,__Merendino Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA;

CORRESPONDENCE: ITEM A

APPROVAL OF: February 4, meeting minutes: ITEM B

FINANCIAL
1. January Treasurer Report: ITEM C
2. Financial Report: ITEM D

APPROVAL OF BILLS:
1. Accounts Payable: ITEME
2. Payroll: ITEMF

MONTHLY REPORTS:

. Building Department: ITEM G
Fire Department: ITEM H
Sewer Department: ITEM |
Water Department: ITEM J
Cemetery committee: ITEM K
Fire Committee: ITEM L
Planning Commission: ITEM M
Supervisor: ITEMN
Other

AN DN

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
1. Mecosta Conservation District: Brook Baumann ITEM O
2. Fire Truck Sale:
3. Other:

NEW BUSINESS:
1. Cell Tower Presentation: Anthony Amine
a. Right of Entry and Testing Agreement: ITEM P
b. Easement Option Purchase Agreement: ITEM Q
2. Resolution 2020-1 Poverty Exemption: ITEM R
3. Brining of roads: ITEM S
4,

PUBLIC COMMENT:

ADJOURNMENT:

Big Rapids Charter Township will provide necessary and reasonable auxilfary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and
audiotapes of printed material, if individuals with disabilities, upon five business days notice to the township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids
or services should contact Hannab Saez, Big Rapids Charter Township Clerk, 14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, Mi 49307- call 231 796 3603 or
fax request to 231 796 2533.



Item «p»
2/27/2020

Big Rapids Township
14212 Northland Dr.

Big Rapids, MI 49307
Big Rapids Township Board of Trustee’s and Supervisor Stanek,

After just over 4 years of service to the Big Rapids Township Fire Dept. it comes with great sadness that
effective immediately on Tuesday February 25; | Ryan Pranger am resigning from my position with the
Big rapids Township Fire Dept.

In light of recent promotions of personal to positions in which they are not qualified for, it raises
questions of safety for me and others. | have also chosen to remove myself from being in the mix of the
chaos that has ensued at the fire station due to recent decisions.

There have also been instances of an officer creating a hostile work environment by telling new hires
that “| am out to get them”. There is no out to get anyone, but rather following the policies and
procedures set forth by the Township Board and the Fire Dept. Behavior like this is unacceptable to me
and | will not tolerate it any further.

This information should be of no surprise to the Fire Chief or Deputy Chief, as they allow this and other
unacceptable behavior to continue.

Respectfully,

Ryan Pranger



Item «g»

BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 2020
UNAPPROVED

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m.
ROLL CALL: Saez, Currie, Bean, Everett, Geib, Merendino, Present. Stanek, Absent.

All lead in the pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Jim Sandy - Dept of Defense Operations to reshore electronic materials used in Military Applications in Industrial
Park.
ADDITIONS TO AGENDA: None.

CORRESPONDENCE: Mecosta Consgervation District: Request to invite District Administer to next months meeting to discuss.

APPROVAL OF: January 7, meeting minutes:

January 14, meeting minutes:
A motion to approve the January 7, 2020 meeting minules and the January 14, 2020 meeting minutes as adjusted was made by Geib.
Seconded by Currie. Motion passed unanimously.

FINANCIAL
1. December Treasurer Report: Approved as printed.

2. Financial Report: Approved as printed.

APPROVAL OF BILLS:
1. Accounts Payable: A motion to approve accounts payable in the amount of $67,605.16 was made by Currie. Seconded by

Geib. Maotion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.
2. Payroll: A molion to approve payroll in the amount of $17,338.88 checks #11854-#11992 and stub 25 was made by Geib.
Seconded by Everett. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

MONTHLY REPORTS:
Building Department:
Fire Department:
Sewer Department:
Water Department:
Construction Board of Appeals:
Ptanning Commission:
Zoning Board of Appeals:
Supervisor:
Other

Approved as printed.

DO NE G AWM=

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
1. Storm sewer problem across the street: Mike Oezer discussed that the owner acknowledges that they are in

understanding that it is his issue 1o correct at this time.

NEW BUSINESS:
1. Quote for equipment at Sheridan Lift Station: A motion was made to approve the purchase of equipment at the Sheridan

Lift Station in the amount of $75,883.00 with the suggestion of finding out the lead time on spares and voling on the
purchase of that separately by Currie. Seconded by Geib.
2. Motion to add Dylan Berens to Fire Roster: A motion to add Dylan Berens to the Fire Roster was made by Currie.

Seconded by Merendino. Motion passed unanimously.



3. Motion to add Brody Schroeder to Fire Roster: A motion to add Brody Schroeder to the Fire Roster was made by Currie.
Seconded by Everett. Motion passed unanimously.

4. Raise request from building inspector: A motion {o raise the building inspectors pay from $24.83 to $26.00 was made by
Currie. Seconded by Geib. Motion passed unanimously.

5. Social Media Policy: A motion was made by Geib to contact the city in regards to their policy and to develop a social media
policy for the township. Seconded by Bean. Molion passed unanimously.

6. Sale of old fire truck chassis: Discussion of how to post the fire truck chassis for sale and moved 1o next months agenda
discussion.

7. Grounds Maintenance Position: A motion was made to set the starting pay for the Grounds and Maintenance position at a

rate of $17.50 with a 3 month review and possible increase to $18.00 was made by Bean. Seconded by Merendino.
Motion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None.
ADJOURNMENT: 8:09 p.m.

Big Raplds Charter Township will provide necessary and reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and
audiotapes of printed matetial, if individuals with disabilities, upon five business days notice to the township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids
or services should contact Hannah Saez, Big Rapids Charter Township Clerk, 14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, Ml 49307- call 231 796 3603 or fax
request to 231 796 2533



02/13/2020 05:09 EM

User: PENNY Bank GEN (GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING)
DB: Big Rapids Town FROM 01/01/2020 TO 01/31/2020
Reconciliation Record ID: 99

BANK RECONCILIATION FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP

Item «C»

GL Number Description Beginning Balance
1§ 700-001.000 Cash - Checking 277,260.87
10. -000-001.001 Cash Non-Expendable

203-000-001.000 CASH 186,142.44
204-000-001.000 CASH 52,614.39
206-000-001.000 Cash - Checking 88,766.30
212-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 151.25
246-000-001.000 Cash - Savings

249-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 122,254.04
271-000-001.000 CASH 5,054.66
301-000-001.000 Cash - Savings

401-000-001.000 CASH 33,351.70
590-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 324,672.58
591-000-001.000 CASH (81,702.10}
593-000-001.000 CASH

701-000-001.000 Cash - Savings

708-000-001.000 CASH 20,996.77
711-000-001.000 CASH

711-000-001.100 HVC Cash Expendable 16,323.72
850-000-001.000 Cash - Savings

Beginning GL Balance:
Add: Cash Receipts
Less: Cash Disbursements

Ending GL Balance:

1,045,886.62
356,636.17
{51,011.20}

1,351,511.59

GL Number Description Ending Balance
101-000-001.000 Cash - Checking 405, 746.94

101-000-001.001 Cash Non-Expendable

2(  00-001.000 CASH 186,142.44

20%—~000-001.000 CASH 11%,086.41

206-000-001.000 Cash - Checking 160,114.26

212-000-001.000 Cash ~ Savings 151.25

246-000-001.000 Cash - Savings

249-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 124,946.04

271-000-001.000 CASH 13,915.39

301-000-001.000 Cash - Savings

401-000-001.000 CASH 33,351.70

5%0-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 362,192.82

591-000-001.000 CASH {81,382.15)
593-000-001.000 CASH

701-000-001.000 Cash - Savings

708-000-001.000 CASH 20,996.77

711-000-001.000 CASH

711-000-001.100 HVC Cash Expendable 16,822.35

850-000-001.000 Cash - Savings {(10,572.63)

Ending GL Balance:

Ending Bank Balance:

1,351,511.59
1,359,664.47

Add: Miscellaneous Transactions 3,567.30
Add: Deposits in Transit 0.00
Less: OQutstanding Checks
AP Checks

Check Date Check Number Name Amount
05/03/2018 31069 DYKEMA GOSSETT PLLC 57.24
12( /2019 31923 PRINTING SYSTEMS, INC. 138.02
01/.0/2020 31939 THE PIONEER GROUP 18%9.10
01/31/2020 9930108 CHEMICAL BANK CENTRAL 4,732.63
01/31/2020 9830109 JOHN HANCOCK LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 1,594.00
01/31/2020 9930110 STATE OF MICHIGAN 621.40
01/31/2020 9230111 VOYA FINANCIAL 3,624.60

Payroll Checks



02/13/2020 05:09 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP Page 2/2

User: PENNY Bank GEN (GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING)
DB: Big Rapids Town FROM 01/01/2020 TO 01/31/2020
Reconciliation Record ID: 99
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
1 /2017 109870 BEAN, SUSAN 11.01
03/7ul/2018 11067 MYERS, AARON 43,41
09/01/2018 11318 BEAN, SUSAN 208.00
05/01/201% 11632 BRYANT, ELIZABETH 6.02
07/01/2019 11709 BRYANT, ELIZABETH 72.65
11/01/201% 11836 AMBLER, ALLEN 36.608
12/01/201% 11911 EVERETT, JERALD 128.47
12/01/201% 11912 MERENDINO, CHRISTOPHER 128.47
12/31/2019% 11951 EVERETT, JERALD 128.48
Total - 16 Outstanding Checks: 11,720.18
Adjusted Bank Balance 1,351,511.5¢%
Unreconciled Difference: 0.00

REVIEWED BY%'/ M\-\ pp A Qm . DATE:
V' U 2p4/1020 Ofv]z0



6V'E L2201 €2'STH €L°LL6 00000'8¢ $3J1AIS [EUDISSB O DOO0'T08-TOT-T0T
000 00007 000 000 00007 sa)|ddns Sunesadgp D000V -TOT-TOT
000 00008 000 000 00008 sa|ddns 230 000°£TL-TOT-TOT
z8'9 ST'90'T SL8L SL8L 00'SST'T Wawaay STO'STL-TOT-TOT
£9°L 0L TEV'T 06 81T OE'BTI 00'0S5°T 3pjoyyaip "5 ‘305 aseys dmy 000°STZ-TOT-T0T
854 SE'LEE 59°2¢ 5942 00'S9E Supjoyim 21eNpay ateys ‘dmy 000'0T-TOT-TOT
oo 00°000'T 000 000 00°0002 snsua? sadem, 13 Aejes 060°Z0L-TOT-TOT
82’8 0T'5L9'bT 08'bTE'T 08'¥2E'T 00°000'91T d|ay Jeasa)y saepn 13 Aejes 0Z0'Z0L-TOT-TOT
£E'8 899119 ZEEBS ZEEBS 00'000'L sadem 12 Asgjes 000°70£-T0T-TOT
aYv0a dIHSNMOL - TOT 1dag
samypuadx3
LYET ZE'994'909 9%'619°25 89°€E0'98T 00'005°264 S3NNIAIY IVL0L
LY'ET 2£°996°909 9’61925 89°'£€0'981 00005264 TWHINIS - 000 ¥d3q je1eL
000 00°000°05 000 000 00°000°05 punJ Jayio woyy 13jsues) 000°£69-000-TOT
000 00°00€ 000 000 00'00€ SONN43Y 000'£89-000-T0T
gooot  (oooT) 000 0001 000 SJUBWBSINGWISY 000'9£9-000-10T
000 0000575 000 000 00'005°TS SI3S5Y JO UOISIMQ - ALNULY AJa1awad 020°5£5-000-10%
00’0 00000V 000 000 00°000'y |ejuay udig DOO'899-000-T0E
00'sz 00'0ov'S 000 00008'T 00002°L 1daq Buipiing dx3:giuay 000'£99-000-T01
8£9 St LOTET 000 95768 00°000°tT sBuure3 uo Ag g ) 000 ¥99-000-T0T
000 00°005 00'0 000 00005 {sands 10} ‘as35 10§ Y3 000°0+9-000-10T
000 00°000't 000 00'0 00000V ISIN B UNDJ WD AIIG 104 FYD 000'SE9-000-TOT
£EE 00'009°'tT 000 00'00r 00°000'ZT (12 '8 do ases3) -a135 Joj "o 000'¥£9-000-T0T
000 00°000'€ 000 000 00'000'€ {s10] “wa3 ajes) *A135 10) Y3 000'ZES-000-TOT
000 00°005's 000 000 00'005'S 234 [2ued |00YIS 000°019-000-10T
97 00'SLY'T 00°SZ 00'5Z 00°005'T (dwuoz ‘saay) "asas 10§ YD 000°£09-000-T0T
BY'8T 00'£29'10E 000 00'ELE'B9 00°000°0LE anuaaay paleys sjels 000 v£S-000-T0T
15°€2 TTTES'PT 8L L9%"Y 849’y 00'000'6T SUL3g 7 SISUIIY] SsaUIsNg 000 TSt-000-10T
9881 v6'LZ9'VY ZO'6EY'Y 90°ZLEOT 00'000'SS 834 ujwpy xe| Auadougd 000" L¥t-000-10T
ET0S rO'8YL 9E'6ET 967152 000051 SIXEL UO I531RI] 'F SAN|EUI 000" StF-000-TOT
000 00'000'2 00'0 000 000002 XL 21BYS UONEZIIQRIS ANUNLLILLG) (€307 000 E+H-000-TO0T
v61S £9°955'16 OE'8Y5'EP EETYE'86 00'005°06T xel Auadoid |eay Juaun) 000'Z0¥-000-T0T
HINIO - 000 Wag
sanuaaay
ANNA DNILYYIAO TYHINTSD - TOT pung
aasn (IvWHONAVY) IYWHON  (35V3HD3a) 3SYIHONI (IvWYONEBY) TVWHON 139009 Q3GNIWY NOILdI¥IS3a YIGWNN 19
1909%  3IDONVIVE 0Z0Z/6Z/70 HLNOW ozoz/6z/z0 0zoT
NAIVAY YO4 ALIAILDY INVIVE ALA
6E°0T :pajajduto]) seap je3sid %
0Z0Z/62/20 ONIONI Q0I¥3d
dIHSNMOL S01dVY 918 HOd L1MOdIY 3INLIONIJX3 GNY 3NNIATY ozoz/se/zo

«ds W)



LLEE 0022t 0088 00'848 000092 SADNAIS |EUOISSIJ0N 000 TO8-STZ-TOT
L9'E 00'682 00°TT 00Tt 00'00€ sanddng unesadp BO0'OVL-STZ-TOT
£2'52 LEETS £9'9LT E9'9LT 0000 sayddng a0 000 LeL-STZ-TOT
(e8] 00°529'T 000 {oo'szt) 00°00S'T WIWISINqIaY [eNPaN 000°0TL-STZ-T0T
6L 00922’ 00'6ES 00°6€5 00°$9£9 Juawanay SI0°STL-ST2-101
vED BIEVS'T (4174 2ETET 00'5LL'T Bployyum '335 305 aseys ‘dm] 000'STL-STZ-TOT
00'00T  (Sv'90€'t) 9v"90€'T 9t°'90E'T 000 aJuemsuyy Yiean D00 YTL-STZ-TOT
ZE'B 06'S6S 0T'ys oT'vs 00059 Buipjoyiim 2Jea)pay areys 'dmi D00'0TL-STZ-T0T
000 00'008'T 00D 000 00'008'T NOANG 3dULINSU| YYeaH 00E'204-5TT-TOT
£E'8 £€'850°L 19TV L9°TH9 00°00L'L Aaawa) sadem 1 Aejes 0¥0'20L-STZ-T0T
5521 09'SET'E Ot 'v9v oF ot 00'00L'E Aindaq sadem 13 Asejes DTO'ZT0L-STZ-T0T
£EE'8 00'5.8'82 00'529°2 00'529'T 00°005'1€ salem 1 Alejes D00'20£-5TZ-T0%
NYID - §TZ Wag
50'8 r'88Y'TY 95'98'E 95'TZLE 000TZ'9¥ HOSIAYIINS - TLT 1d2q (e10)
000 00005 000 000 00005 000'0TS J2pun Aeping (ended 000'SL6-TLT-TOT
000 00°0S2'T 000 000 00052'T uoneanpl 000'096-TLT-TOT
000 0005k 00'0 000 00°05¥ uoneyodsues) 000'098-TL1-101
000 00°09€ 000 000 00'09€ auoyd |19 00T 0S8-TLI-TOT
000 00°00v 000 000 0000V SIAIIS [EUCHSSD)OI 000'108-TLT-TOT
000 000S 000 000 0005 53||ddng Sunetado 000°0vL-TLT-TOT
85167  I6L'SE) 6L'SYT 6L'SYT 0005 say|ddng anyo 000°22L-TLT-TOT
€8} 00'5Z9°T 000 (00sET) 00°005'T WIWISINQUIRY [RIIPIW 000'0ZL-TLT-TOT
{51 SLZIR'Y STLED ST'LEY 00'0Sz's WwawaInay STO'STL-TLT-TOT
s6'8 Y0'2T6'T 96°28T 96281 000017 Sp1oyynm 935 205 31eys dm) 000°STL-TLT-TOT
6.8 v09sy 96°Et 96°EY 00'005 Butployiim 2IBIPaW 3IeYS ‘dm] D00'0TL-TLT-TOT
EEH 00059'T 00'05T 00°05T 00°00B'T 1noAng asueinsu) yyeay 00E'ZOL-TLT-TOT
[3:97] EE'ETS'Y £9°9T £9'9TF 00°000'S Asa1awa) sadem g Aejes or0'Z0L-TLT-TOT
80'6T ob'819'T 09°'18E 09°'TBE 00°000'2 Aindag sadem g Aejes 010°20L-T£1-T0T
£E'8 L99T6°22 EE'EBO'T EE'EBO'Z 00°000'SZ safem g Aejes 000'204-T£T-TOT
HOSIAYIANS - TLT Wag
[A: R4 89'€85'E8 ELITT'E [45:1 74 4 00'028'L8 ayvos dIHSNMOL - TOT wdag [eloL
000 00'000'T 000 000 00°000'T 000°01$ Japun Aepng |ende) 000'SL6-TOT-10T
95’1 9£'658'8 t9°0pT ¥9°0rT 00°'000'6 spuog 7§ Jduensu) 000'S96-10T-T0T
000 000052 000 000 00°005'C uoneanp3 000 096-T0T-TOT
000 00'05Y'E 000 000 00°0SK'E sang g diyssaquiawy DOO'BS6-TOT-TOT
000 00'00T 000 000 00°00T SNO3UE)BISIKY 000°956-TOT-T0E
S6'vT SE'0SE'T S0'092 ST'6bt 00008'T Fuysigng '3 Bunulid 000'006-TOT-TOT
000 000008 000 000 00°000'8 dN-NY3ITD TV 00O T88-TOT-10T
000 00°009 000 000 00°009 uof1owosg Alunwwo) 000'088-101-10T
000 00°00¢ 000 000 00°00€ snsua) - uonepodsues| 001'098-T0T-T0T
000 00°009 000 000 00009 uonepodsuel| 000'098-101-T0T
9L°ST 0'v98'T 66497 86'5E5 0000V'E uopEIUNWIWOY) 000'058-707-TOT
Q3asn (IYINHONEY) TVINHON (35v3¥23a) ISVILINI (TVIWNYONBY) TYIWHON 1390089 QIONINY NOILdIYIS30 Y3IZWNN 19
1909%  3DONVIVE 0202/62/20 HLNOW ozoz/ez/o 0z0zZ
T1aVIIVAY HO4 ALIAILDY INVIVE QLA



000 00005 00'0 00'0 00°00S uonenpa 000'096-292-10%
0o0's 00'5L¥ a0'st 0052 00005 duysignd ;g Sunuud 000'006-292-101T
000 00°0ST 000 000 00051 J9VINN 000°098-2792-101
000 00052'T 000 000 00057 SBINAIIS |EUDISSBJOIY DOOTOB-29Z-T0T
LT6T LLTTIE'T €T'LEE ET'LEE 00°0SL'T satjddns Bunesadp 000°0bZ£-29Z-T0T
£6'55 0L 8TP 0E1ES 0E'TES 00'056 531ddns 000°£T4-292-101
000 o0ozy 000 000 000y Bulpjoyyum '35 308 areys ‘dmy DO0'STL-292-101
000 00001 000 000 00°00T BUIPIOYIM 21eNPIN BIBYS dm] 000°0T£-292-101
000 00'0SL'9 000 000 000sLe SIOVM GNY AUYIVS 000°20£-292-10%
SNOILD3T3 - 792 1dag
S6°9T 08'¥S6"LE LBTILY 0T'shL'L 00'00L'SY H055355V - £52 1d3g elog
000 00°000'T 00’0 000 00'000°T sjeaddy |eungu) xeL 900'T08-£52-T0T
et vELEO'EE £E6ZH'E 99°7969 000000t 1055355V |ENIIESIU0D S00'T08-L5T-10T
091 9y'8vL'E ¥515L ¥SISL 00005’y SANAIIG [RUOISSIY0IY 000'108-252-101
05'sT 00°69T 00'TE 00'1E 00'002T salddng 3upietadg 000'0F£-£52-TOT
HOSSISSY - £S5 1daa
#0'8 TT°0Z2'vS 68'6EL'Y 68°6EL'Y 00'096'85 HIYNSYIKL - €5Z 1daq (10
000 00'000°C 000 000 000002 000°0TS Japun Agjing |ende) 000'SL6-E52-TOT
SSYT 00650y 00°169 00°'169 00°0SL"y SANNIS |BUOISSAJON] 000 TO8-ESZ-TOT
00'0 00057 000 000 o005y sayddng Sunesadg 000°0bL-£52-TOT
BY'Z 00'6TT'T 00'TE 00°'1E 00°05Z'T sayddng aai0 000°22L-E52-10T
000 00'S6T'T 000 00’0 00'S6T'T WIISINGLIIDY [ENPIIN 000'02£-€52-T0T
BZ'8 00'1SL'Y 006z 00'6ZY 00°'08T'S wawamay STO'STL-ESZ-T0T
e OP'866°'T 09'9LT 099LT 00'SLTT Bproyyupm "33 o0s aseys ‘dmy D0D'ST/-EST-TOT
{18 IvriLB'S 65725 65225 00°00t'9 aduelnsu| yyjeay 000'VTL-€SZ-TOT
org 0489t OETH ot tr 00°0tS Buipjoyim 21ENpa aieys 'dmi D0Q'0TL-EST-TOT
St'9 09°'T09'¢ ob'8beT Or'8tT 00'058'E fndaq safem g Aejes 010°20£-€52-10T
EE'8 00°009'8¢ 00°009'2 000092 00'00Z°TE sadem g Aejes 000°204-€52-T0T
YIYNSYIUL - £5Z 1dag
000 00°055'T 000 000 00055t MIIAIY 40 QHvO8 - LT 1daq el
000 00°005 000 00'0 00'005 uofieInps 000'096-L¥2-10T
000 00°'SL 000 000 00'sL sujysiqnd 1§ Sunung 000'006-£F2-T0T
000 0009 000 000 0009 Bpjoyynm 395 305 21eys dmy DOO'STL-LbT-TOT
000 00'sT 000 aoo 00'sT Suppjoyim 21821paN aJeys ‘dmi 000°0TL-LYT-TOT
000 00006 000 000 00°006 safep g Aejes p00°20L-L¥Z-TOT
M3IIATY 40 ayvOoa - (b2 1dag
BY'IT L56UL'YS EV'SIT'L V00T’ 00°058'T9 HYI1D - §TZ 1dag jeroL
000 00'00s 000 00'0 00005 000°0T$ J2pun Aepng (ende) 000'SL6-512-10T
BL'6C ST20L S8 L62 S8'L6T 00°000'T uoneanp3 D00 096-5TZ-T0T
00'0 00'09¢ 000 000 00°'09¢ WBWISNGUIRY BUOYd 13D 000°058-512-T0T
aasn (IVINUONEY) TYWHON {35¥34230) 3SV3UINI (TYWHONEY) TYWHON 1390n49 Q3ANIWY NOILdI¥OS3a YIGWNN 19
1909%  JDNVIVE 0Z02/6Z/20 HLNOW 0z0zZ/62/20 0z0z
NAVIVAY HOJ ALIALLDY INVIVE GLA



000 00005 000 000 00005 uoneanp3 000'096-9£2-10T
0000T  {00'0E) 00'0E 00'0E 000 Buimojdmoug 000" EEG-9LT-TOT
000 000006 000 000 00'000'6 dueusjue g neday DOO'0EG-94Z-TOT
2991 LE'EB0'T 9t ¥SE 89°9TY 00'005°Z sann sygng 000°026-9£2-10%
000 00007 000 000 00002 Buysygnd 13 Sunuig 000'006-94T-T0T
000 00'00Z 000 000 00002 uoneyodsues| 000'098-9£2-101
000 00°09€ 000 00'0 00'09€ auoYd |32 001'058-9£2-T0T
£0'LT Y00zT'T 86'61T 96°6ZT DO'OSE'T UoNEDIUNWIWO) 000'088-922-TOT
000 00°000°0T 000 000 00'000°0T ONISOTI/ONINTIO IAVHD 5INAYIS 40Yd 0Z0'T08-94-TOT
000 00'000°L 000 000 00'000°L YIMOINYIN 010'108-922-10T
000 00005'T 000 000 000052 SAAISG [EUOISSBI0I 000'T08-9LZ-TOT
00'0 00000y 000 000 00°000't sa)|ddng dunesadQ 000'0F£-9L2-TOT
000 00'00€ 000 000 00°00€ salddng anyo D00 LTL-9LT-TOT
000 00'005°'T 000 000 00°005°T JuBwasinguiay |expaw 000°0Z£-9LZ-T0T
000 0005Z°'S 000 000 00°0SZ'S WAWINAY STO'STZ-94T-TOT
000 000812 000 000 00'08Y'Z Sployynm 335 ‘20§ ateys “dm) 000°STL-94Z-TOT
000 000008 000 000 00°000'9 JIuensy| yyeay 000'vTL-9£2-TOT
000 00'085 000 000 00085 Suipjoyusm 2Jea1pay reys ‘dm], 000°0TL-922-TOT
000 00°001 000 000 00°00v Buimojdmoug sadep 1§ Aejes 00Z'20£-942-T0T
000 00°009'€ 000 000 00°009°E LNIWAOTdWINN :SIOVM B AYVIVS 001'204-94Z-101T
000 00'005'8 000 000 000058 juawaduey |ea13)) sadem 3 Ae(es 9T0'70L-9£Z-T0T
000 00'000'€ 000 000 00'000'€2 wawduep svdem g Aejes STO'Z0L-9£LT-10T
000 00°000'8 00°0 000 00'000'8 sadem 1 Aejes 000'20L-9£2-10%
SIYILIWID dIHSNMOL - 942 ¥dag
vZ'0T Z0'6TZ'9T TTLEST 86'058'T 0002091 SONNOYO B 1IVH dIHSNMOL - S92 1d2q |230L
000 000009 000 000 00'0009 aA0ge pue p0'0TS Aepino [ende) 000'BL6-592-T0T
000 00°00T 000 00'0 00'00T snoaue|RsIy 000'956-592-T0T
0000T  {00°08Y) 00°08Y 00°08Y 000 Bumoidmous 000°E£6-592-T0T
000 00009 000 oo 00009 3IURUAIUIELI SPUNOIS 000'ZE6-59Z-TO0T
010z 06'96€°T 50'£L95 0T°€09 00°000t ajueuajuley g Jieday 000'0£6-592-T0T
6L'ET 9TBY'E EOViT vL 1SS 00000t sanIn gngd 000'026-592-10T
000 00005 000 000 00005 S3JJAJ2S |EUOISSIJ0Id 000°108-59Z-10T
000 00005 000 000 00°005 salddng ajueuajuiely g sleday p00'SLL-592-TOT
£0'80T  (pT1'9T) 1912 pL'9TZ 00°00Z saiddng unesadg 000°0v£-59Z-T0T
000 00'59€ 000 000 00°S9E Wwawanay STO'STL-59Z-TOT
000 00°59T 000 000 00°591 Bproyyim 235 ‘308 aseys -dm, 000°5TL-592-10T
000 ooov 000 000 00-0v uiployum 3edpay areys dmy D00 0T£-592-T0T
000 0000t 000 000 00°00Y Buimojdmousg sadep g Atejes 00Z'20£-592-T0T
000 00002°2 000 000 00002°C safepm 73 Aejeg 000°20£-59Z-T0T
SANNOYD '8 1IVH JIHSNMOL - 592 WdaQ
0181 Ly8LT'ZT £5'169'7 £5'169'C 00048°bT SNOILDI313 - 292 ¥ag el
0668 00707 D0'86L'T 00°'862't 000007 000'0TS 13pun Aejing jeude) 000'S£6-292-TOT
asn (IvIWHONEY) TYWYON (35v3¥23a) 3SVIHINI (IYWHONEY) IVINHON 1390N8 93aN3NY NOILdIYIS30 HIZAINN 19
1908%  3DONVIVE 0Z0Z/62/70 HINOW ozoz/ez/eo 0zoz
NAVIIVAY HO4 ALIAILY FINVIVE OLA



000 00001 000 000 00°'00T awnsy STO'STL-TSL-TOT
000 00'592 000 000 00'592 dpIoyyum 395 305 aleys 'dm) D00'STZ-TSL-TO0T
000 00's9 000 000 00'59 uipjoyum 21epajy areys dmy 000'0T-T5£-T07
000 000592 000 000 000592 adns ieqd 020°'20£-184-101T
000 00'000°t 000 000 00'000'T uswaluew sadep 13 Aejes STOZOL-TSL-TOT
000 00'009 00’0 000 00009 safem 1§ Aejes D00'Z0£-T52-T0T
NOILYVIUDIIY B SHYVd - 15£ 1dagQ
000 00000’y 000 000 0000’y LWd013AIA WIBLSNONI-JIWONOD3 - 822 vdaa [el0).
000 00'00E oo 000 00°00¢ 3uBulUeW ' Jieday 000 0E6-82£-10T
000 00°000't 000 000 00000y uojlowolg Aunwiwo) 000'088-8Z£-T0T
000 00001 000 000 00°00T 532]A135 [BUOISS3J G DOO'T08-8ZL-TOT
LNDOTIAI0 THYLSNANI-JIWONDDS - 822 1d2g
o1r's 0E'EZL'BT 0£'900°'T 0£'900'T 00°0£L'6T NOISSIWWOD ONINNY - TZZ 1d3q |Bi1o)
SLET 00°52L'T 00'sL2 00’542 00'000'2 uopeanp3 000'096-TZL-T0T
St'9 SL°L9b ST'TE STTE 00°'00% Suiysiiqng 12 Sunuug 000'006-TZL-TOT
.74 SI'BLZ S8'1Z S8 00'00€ I9VINN 000'098-TZL-T0T
000 00'0059 000 000 00'005'9 SEDIAIDG [RUOISSADId DCO'TOB-TZL-T0T
89'E 59761 SE'L SEL 00'00Z sanddng Sunesadg 000°0bL-T2L-T0T
#59 or'1ss 09'9€ 09'8€ 00065 Buipjoyyaim 335 -20§ 3leys “dmy D00'STL-TZL-TOT
9'9 S6'0ET S0'6 06 0009t Suipjoyum asedipay aseys ‘dmg 000 0T L-TZL-TOT
95's 00052’V 00052 00°052 00'005'y swalq Jad sadem g Asejes 0E0°Z0L-TZL-TOT
St'L ov'Lz9'v 09°ZLE 09'zie 00°000's SIDVM ANV AUVIVS 000'20£-T2L-TOT
NOISSIWIWOD ONINNYIG - TZZ 1d3q
000 00°05T°ES 000 00°0 00°05T'ES JYNLINYLSYHINI HYVd 'ONI - 05t 1daq |ejoL
00’0 00'0ST'ES 000 000 00°05T°ES 2UNPNASEHU YIBd "PU| DOT'066-054-T0T
JUNLINYLSYHINI NEVd 'aNI - 051 ¥daa
528 LLise's LLSTL ETIVL 000006 SLHOIT 133416 - 8v 1dag (elol
S7'B £L'452'8 LLSTL gT'Tve 00'000'6 SN Nqnd 000'026-8¥H-10T
SLH9I 133415 - 8kt wag
000 00000281 000 000 00°000'Z8T S133H1S '8 SAVMHOIH - 9t 1daq |el0)
000 00000081 00’0 000 00°000'08T SPEOY S3IAI2S [en)Ienuo’) D00'SOB-9¢-T0T
oo 00°000'Z 000 000 00°000°Z $3J)AJ25 |EUOISS3J0Id D00’ TOB-9%-T0T
S133Y1S B SAYMHDIH - 9t 1dag
L0 oz'zsL'ot 09'569 08'298 00°029°'121 S31YI1IN3ID JIHSNMOL - 94T 1d3Q |elop
000 00°'000°ST 000 000 00°000°ST anoqe pue 000'0TS AepingQ |ende) D00 8L6-9LZ-TOT
000 00000 000 000 00°000'y 00007 Japun AepnQ |ende) DOO'SL6-9LZ-TOT
00'0 o000t 000 000 00°00p 5107 A1313Wa) aseyasnd ay DO0'TL6-9£Z-T0T
LE'9 t8'808°Z 91161 91161 00°000°¢ SPUOg g AJUBINSU) 000°$96-9£2-T0T
a3sn {IYWHONSY) TVWHON (35v34230) 35V3UINI (IvInHONBY) IVINHON 1390an9 QIONIWY NOILIYIS3a HIGWNN 19
1908%  3INVIVE 0Z0Z/62/20 HANOW ozoz/et/T0 070t
NEVIVAY HOJ ALIAILOY JINVIVE OLA



L0'ts 0¢'692'60T 8T85T'LS 0E'0EL'BTIT 00°000'822 TvHINIG - 000 3dag jeloL

£0'Z5 0£692'60T 87'852'25 OE'0EL'8TT 00000822 adey)w peoy “L'y'd 000" S0F-000-+02

TWHINID - 000 1dag

sanuanay

QNN 1334LS TVdIZINNW - $0Z pund

0000T  (6E'TLT'EE) G6ETPT'8T BETHT'BT 000 SIUNLIANIINI 'F SINNIAIY 40 1IN

000 00°000°ES 000 00'0 00'000'ES S3YNLIONIIXI W1IO0L

£C'VE T9'858'VE GETHT'8T GETYI'ST 00°000°es SINNAIYIVLOL

NIYM3IAIS HOOIHYOD 133U1S AYY3d - £0Z pung

000 00'000'ES 00'0 000 00'000°€S SIUNLIANIIXI TYLOL

000 00°000°ES 000 000 00'000'€S SHIYMIAIS - bt 1d3g jelol

o000 00°000'E 000 000 00'000'E {puny ueoj Buiajonas 01) LSIYILNI 05S0'966-bi-E0T

000 00'000°05 00’0 000 00'000°05 {puny uec) SuA0ARJ 01) INFWAVA NVO1 DS0°T66-PPI-E0T

SHIYMIAIS - b 1dag

sainjpuadx3

£2°vE 19'858'VE 6ETHT'BT 6ETHI'BT 00'000'ES SINNIAIY TVLOL

ETVE T19'8S8VE G6ETVI'BT 6€ THPI’BT 00'000'ES TYHINID - 000 1dag |erat

ETVE 8'SER'ZE eSPIT'LT ZSPTIT LT 00°000'05 aidinung WAWSSIsSY [2rads 000°Z£9-000-€02

EZVE ETEL6'T {8920t 48'920'T 00°000'E 15343 LNI LNIWSSISSY 113345 000'599-000-€0

TvyINID - 000 1dag

SanuaAay

AIVMIAIS YOAIYYOD 1ITYLS AYY3d - €07 puny

zeese  (BO'OPE'IG) 08'902'22 89°G0E'TST 00°596'6S SIUNLIANIIXI '8 SINN3AIY 40 1IN

vy 00'208°L69 99°2TH0E DO'8TLVE D0'SES'ZEL SIHUNLIONIdXI IWL0L

LVET Z€'99¥'909 9v'619'Z5 B9°E€0'98T 00'005°264 SINNIAIY TVLOL

1ONNS ONILYYIDO TYHINID - TOT pung

vib 00'L08'L69 99°Z1F0E 00'82L'vE DO'SES'ZEL S3UNLIANIdXI IVL0L

£€E0 V9'6L5'L 9€°5¢C 9¢'52 00'509°L NOILYIYIIY B SHYVd - 152 Wag |ewal

000 00002t 000 00'0 00'007'T 2JuBUIUIR 73 Neday 000'0£6-TS4-T0T

i}: ¥4 9°662 9g'sT 9E'SZ 00'SZE S2NPN gnd D00'0Z6-154-10T

000 00'00T 000 000 00001 duiysiigng 13 Sunund 000°006-TS4-T0T

000 00'000°'T 000 000 00°000'T $33IAIIS |EUISSJ01d D00'T08-TSL-T0T

000 00°00E 000 000 00'00E sajjddns Sunesado 000°0PL-T5L-TOT

3sn {(TYWHONEY) TVINYON {35v3a¥d30) ISvIUINI {IYIWHONSY} TYWHON 139aN8 G3AN3INY NOILdI¥ISIa 439NN 19
1908%  JINVIVE 0z0Z/62/20 HANOW 0z0Z/62/20 0z0T

FeViIvAY Y04 ALIAILDY ADNVIVE O1A



98'6T 95'€00'Z (44174 v 96l 00'005°2 UONENUNWIWO) 000°0S8-9E£-907
000 00'000°Z 000 000 00'000°2 53J|AJ35 [EUOISSBY O 000’ T08-9EE-902
(T4 66'VEB'VT 06'v6S 10°599 00'005'ST sa||ddns Sunesadp 000'0b2-9EE-902
000 00008 000 000 00°008 sayddng a0 000" £Z4-9EE-90T
000 000 000 0o oooL wawaInay STO'STL-9EE-90
6c'8 S6'98E'S SO'E6l SO'E6Y 00'088's Sployynm -335 308 ueys dmi DOO'STL-9£E-902
9’8 02%92'T 0E'STI DE'SIT 000BE'T SuIpioyim S4e21PIIN 2ieys ‘dm| 000'0T£-9EE-902
000 00°005 000 coo 00005 Juimoldmousg sadem g Asejes 00Z'20£-9E6-902
EER £9°99%'6 €EEER EEEER 00°000°0T sadem 13 Atejes Sja1yd 3,55v S80°'Z0L-9EE-907
£ER EEBSY'TT L9 THO'T L9707 0000521 sadem g Asejes ja1yD D80'70L-9EE-90C
£E8 v EEE'ST 96'999°T 95'999'T 00'000'0Z Japuodsay 15114 $33epn 13 Aiejes DS0°Z0L-9EE-902
0001 00004 00008 00°00E 00000t shanng wappuiasd safem g Aejes DE0'Z0L-9EE-90Z
ST'6 00°680°'T 00171 o011t 00002'T suoday sadepm, g Aejes ST0'T0L-9EE-90T
£E'8 £0'000" vy 96°'666'E 96°'666'E 00'000°8F sadem g Aejes 000°Z0L-9EE-902
INIWLHVd3a JuM - 9€€ idag
sainytpuadx]
vZ'15 68'TTL'BIT 82'952°25 T18LLvet 00'005'E¥T SINN3AZY WLOL
LAt 68 TZLEIT 8T'BST'LS TUBLL'YIT 00'00S'EVE Iv43INID - 000 1dag j@ioL
6t'92 45'L9E 000 EVTET 00005 SUIE] U0 "AID R | 000'99-000-902
vt'6E T9't80'6 00'0 8€'S16'S 00'000'sT *¥'4 '00 BIS0I3N UOHINGINUD) 000'785-000-902
2028 04'692'60T BZ'852'ZS OE'OEL'BTT 00'000'82T xe| Apadoid jeay 1Ws.un) 000°E0t-000-90T
TYY3N3D - 000 3dag
sanuanay
QGNNd 314 - 907 puny
0000T  {pEoEL'BiT) 8Z°BSZ'TS OE'0EL'BTT 000 SIYNLIANIIXI 8 SINNIAIY 0 1IN
ooo 00'000'822 000 000 00°000'872 SIUNLIANIIXT VIOL
0TS 01692601 8T85ZTS OE"0EL'BIT 00'000'822 S3INNIAIY TVLOL
JONNY 133415 WdIJINNW - 0T PuUny
000 00'000°82T 000 000 00°000'822 SIUNLIGNINI WIOL
000 00°'0008ZZ 000 000 00'000°'822 S133Y1S %8 SAVMHOIH - 9¢t 3daq 12100
000 00°000'82¢ 000 000 00°000°822 $321AJ3S |EN1IENUOD 000'S08-9vb-+02Z
5133H1S '3 SAVMHDIH - 9t 1d2q
sainypuadsy
2025 0£°692'60T BZ'8ST'ZS QOE'DEL'BTT 00'000'822 SIMNIATY IVI0L
a3asn {ivinyoNav) TYWHON {(35v¥3YJ3a) 3SVILINI (IYWHONBY) TYIWHON 139aN4 A3ANINY NOILJINISIA Y3IGWNN 19
1908%  IDNVIVE 0Z0T/62/20 HANOW ozoz/ez/zo ozoz
BYIVAY HO4 ALIAILDY IONVIVE QLA



GNN3 NOILOIISNT ONITTINS - 6¥Z punj

000 000 000 00°0 000 SIHNLIANIAXI 'F SINNIAIY 40 LIN
000 00'009's 000 000 00'009's SIHNLIONILXI IWLOL
000 00'009'S 000 000 00'009's S3INNIAIY IVLOL
XANNJ LNIW3IDHOINT MV HONDIN - ZTZ puny
000 00°009'S 00'0 000 00'009's S3YNLIONIdXI WLOL
000 00'009'S 000 000 00'009's LNIW3DH0INT MY HONDIN - OEE 1dag (e1o)
000 00°00%'s 000 00'0 00°009°S 53IIAI35 [BUOIS53)0.d D00’ TOB-DEE-ZTT
LNIWIIHOINI MY HONDI - 0EE ¥ag
sampuadx3
000 00'009's 000 000 00'009'S SANNIAIY TVL0L
000 00'009°S 000 000 00°009's IYHINIO - 000 1dag |e10L
000 00°009's 000 000 00'009's anuaaay paJeys alels 000 v£5-000-2T2
IvY3INID - 000 1d3a
LN TELE
ANN4 LIN3WIIHOINI MY BONDI - ZTZ puny
ZzT8L  (£5'905'56) L5BLT'BE £5°925'60T 00'020'vT SIYNLIONIAXI 8 SINNIAIY 40 13N
59'9 V'BTTYIL TL6L0FT 85°15Z'ST 00'0BY'622 $SIUNLION3dXI TVLOL
vZ'1S 68'TZL'STT 8285775 TU8LL'vet 00'005'€bT S3NN3AIY TVLOL
NN 3414 - 90Z pund
59'9 TP'BTTPIT TL'6L0'VT 85'152'ST 00°08t'62T SIUNLIONZIXI TVLOL
59'9 [ X 44414 TL'6L0FT 85°157'ST 0008t'622 LNIWLYYJAQ I - 9€€ 1dag =100
000 000002 000 000 00°000°52 {ediduprg Juawdhed 19e41U0) 00O t66-9EE-902
000 00°000'ST 000 000 00°000°'ST 000'01$ 13pun Aejinp |ende) 000°5£6-9£€-902
8T'E 05'9£0'8Z 0S'EZ6 05'E76 00°000'62 Spuog 'g 2dueInsu| D0O'S96-9£€-902
652 000£9'C 00'0L 000L 00°00LT voneanp3 000°096-9E€-90Z
000 00'00E 000 000 00°00€ sang '3 diysiaquiay 000°856-9E€-907
000 00'000C 000 000 00'000°C 3aueualurey g seday spunols 13 ‘8pjg 000'SE6-9EE-20T
00°00T  (0O'OBY) 0008V 0008% 000 guimojdmous 000 EEG-9EE-90T
SLTT 66'6YF LT SS'8TP'T 10'0S5°Z 00000°02 ajueuainey g neday 000'0E6-9EE-90T
PET SZ't69'6 LYELL 54'505°'T 00'00Z'TT saun qnd 000'0Z6-9EE-902
000 00'00T 000 000 00001 Suysiqnd 7g Sunung 000'006-9€€-902
00’0 00'05L 000 000 00052 UONOWOId AUNWWOD) 000'088-9€E-907
000 00°00T 000 000 00°00T uoneysodsues ). 000'098-9E£-50T
aasn (IYINYONSV} TYWYHON {35v34230a) 3SvIHINI {IVINHONEBY) TYINYON 1390N9 G3ON3IWY NOILdIMD530 HIGWNN 19
1908%  IINVIVE 020Z/62/Z0 HINOW ozoz/ez/zo 0zot
NavIIvAY HO4 ALIALLY FINVIVE OLA



90'25 TL°2L5'0T 95°996°9 62'L28'ST 00°00%'0E TYHINIO - 000 1dag |e10)
50°2S tL2Ls'yvt 95°996'9 62°LZ8'ST 00°00¥'0E xe) Auadoyd |eay Juadin) D00’ ZTOV-000-TLT
TV43N39 - 000 1daQ
Sanuanay
GNNZ ABYHEIN - TLZ PUny
66'LL 98'09E {98'219'2) vI'6L 0o oLt S3UNLIAN3JXI 'F SINNIA3Y 20 1IN
(4] ¥1°000'SS 98'650'S 98°650°S 00'090°09 SIYNLIONIAXI TVI0L
6t'8 00'T9E'SS 00°Lvb'e DO'6ET'S 00'005°09 SINNIAIY IVIOL
XONN4 NOILDIdSNI ONIQUNE - 61¢ Puny
[A4:] ¥1°000'55 98°650'S 98'650'S 00'090'09 STUNLIONIAXI IVLOL
1Al +1°000'55 98'650'5 98'650'5 00°090'09 LNIWLYYdIQ NOILIIISNI DNIGUNG - TLE 1daq 1oL
00001  {00'616) 00'616 00'616 000 000°0TS +apun Aeping Bude) 000°SLE6 TLE-GVT
000 00°005'T 000 000 00°005T uotieInp3 000°096-TLE-6VT
opo 00002 000 000 00'002 sang g diyssaquiapy 000'856-TLE-6VT
co¢ 00'005°L 000 o000 00005, sasuadx3 1§ way DOD'OVE-TLE-6YT
000 00°05T 000 000 00'05T Fuysignd 1g Sunuig D00 006-TLE-65T
SL'S 00'588°T 00'sTr 00'STT 00°000'Z uoneyodsuesy 000 098-TLE-60T
BL2 00'SZS 00°'sT 00'sT 00°0vs auoyd 120 DOT'058-TLE-6VT
000 00005 000 000 00005 53211136 [BUOISSS)0Id DOO'TOB-TLE-6PE
000 00002 000 000 00°00T sa)|ddng Bunesadg 0000FL-TLE-6VT
000 00002 000 000 00002 sa||ddns 23140 DOO'LTL-TLE-6VT
av'g 00661 BO'TET 00'TET 000EL'T dployynm 335 *J0g aleys ‘'dm) 000°'STL-TLE-6VE
g 86'585 o'vs wo'vs 00'0r9 duipjoynm atedipay aseys 'dm) 000'0TL-TLE-6VT
EEET 000092 00000 00°00Y 00'000°E MIIAIY NYId ILIS SIOVYM B VS 000'S0L-TLE-6VE
16'L 02'666'9 08'009 08'009 00'009'L dsu) yra-8g)d sadep 13 Aejes 000 b0L-TLE-GYT
66'TT 09°096°€ OV'GES Ov'6ES 00005’y dsu) |2314123|3 sadem '3 Asejes 000°'€E0L-TLE-6VT
£€6°L 09°60€"LT 0¥’ 06H'T ov'06b'T 00°'00B'8T diaH jea113)) saBep 13 Atejes 0Z0°'Z0L-TLE-6VT
569 9L VOE'S ¥ 569 v2'569 00°000'0T sadem g Mejes 000'T0L-TLE-6VE
LN3WLYYdIO NOILDIASNI ONIQING - TLE Wdaq
satnpuadxy
68 00'T9E'SS 00 Lvb'T O0'6ET'S 00'005'09 SINNIAIY TVLOL
6v'8 00'T9E'SS 00'Lpt'T 00'6ET'S 00'00509 IVHINID - 000 1d3Q |ero)
000 00'005's 000 o000 00°005's aduejeg punJ Wwoiy DUeAPY 00T'669-000-6t2
PEG 00°'198'6t 00Lbt'T O00GET'S 00°000°sS sHwJad'3p|a/s933°A13S 1oy ") 000"805-000-6+2
1VY3INI9 - 000 ¥d2Q
SanUaAaY
aasn {IYWHONEY) IVINYON (35v3¥230) 3SVIYINI (IvINHONEY) IVIWHON 139aN8 qIgNINWY NOILdIYDS30 YIGWNN 19
1909%  3IINVIVE 0T0T/6T/T0 HINOW o0z0z/sz/0 0T0T
IAVIVAY HO4 ALIAILDY IINVIVE QLA



sanuaaay

ONNJ YIMAS - 065 puny

000 000 000 000 000 SIYNLIANIKI 8 SINN3AIY S0 1IN

000 00'005°cL 000 000 DO'00S'EL SIHUNLIANIdXT VLOL

000 D0'00S°EL 000 co'0 00'00SEL S3INN3IAY VLOL

'ONIOTING IDNYVHINI AMIL3IWID - TOL puny

000 00'005°EL 00'0 000 00'005'E€L SIYNLIONIAX3 WLOL

000 00'005EL 000 00'0 00'00S'EL AHI1IWAY - £951dag g0,

000 00'00S'EL 000 000 00°00S°EL anoqe pue goo’0TS Aepinp ende) D00'8£6-£95-T0F

AH3I1IW3ID - £95 vdag

saimipuadxy

000 00'00SEL 000 000 00°00S°EL SINNIAIY TYLOL

000 00'005°E€L 000 000 00'00S'EL TYH3IN3O - 000 1dag |eo)

000 00'005°EE 000 000 00°005'€E 3Jue(eg puny woly 2IUBApY D0T'669-000-TOV

000 00'000°ST 000 000 00°000°ST SPUN 1310 WoJ si3ysues) 000'669-000-T0V

000 00°000'5T 000 000 00°000°S2Z SNOILYNOO ONY SNOILNEIYINDD 000" t£9-000-10F

IYHINID - 000 1020

sanuaasy

ONIANNG IDNVYLNI AHILIWIT - TOY pung

00'00T  (6Z°228'ST) 95'995'9 62L28ST 000 SIUNLIANIDKT '8 STANIAIY 40 1IN

000 00°00b°0E 000 00'0 00°'00v'0E S3YUNLION3dX3 V101

90°ZS T£2L5'pt 95'996'9 62°L78'ST 00'00b'0E S3INNIAIY IVLOL

MANNA AUVHED - TLT pUng

000 00°00+°0€ 000 000 00'00F'0€ SIYNLIONIAXI WLOL

000 00'00+'0€ 000 000 00°00F'0€ A¥VHaIT - 06¢ 1daq |g10),

00’0 00°Zer'e 000 000 00'2Er'T 817 NOSHIIHI NOLTVM INIWAYd 1IVHINOD DZOT66-06L-TLLZ

00 00'896'LT 0o 000 00'896'LT 811 €nd SAidVY D18 WalwAird 12e13uo0) 0T10'T66-06¢4-TLT

AHVYEIT - 06¢ 1dag

sainppuadxy

90'75 TL'TLS'PT 959969 62°L28'SE 00°00Y'0¢ S3INNIAY TYL0L

aisn (IVIWYONSBY] TVINUON {35v34230) 3SVIUINI {TYWHONEY) TWWHON  1350N8 GI0ONINY NOILdIYISIa YIBNNN 19
1909%  JINVIVE 0202/62/20 HLNOW ozoe/et/eo o0zoz

EVIVAY HOd ALIALLOVY FINVIVE QLA



“ONN4 Y3MAS - 065 pund

199 SSCEE'BLL 60°2€9'22 SY'TSKLS 00°'SBL'SER SIUNLIANIdX3 TVL0L
{89 SSTEEBLL 60°2E9'Z2 SH'TSYLS 00°'584'SER QONNd YIM3IS - 125 1Wag (2100
000 00°000°00E 000 000 00°000'00E anoqe pue §00’0TS Aeing [ende) 000'8£6°TT5-065
00'0 000002 000 000 00°000'¢ 000°0T5 43pun feping jende) 000'SL6-T25-065
00D 00'000't8 000 000 00°000'T8 uonepasdaq 000'896-TZ5-065
000 00'00Z'E 0o 000 00'002'E spuog g SuRInsy| D00'S96-TZ5-065
000 00°0SE 000 000 00°'0SE sang '3 diysiaquiay 000 856-TZ5-065
000 00°0SE 000 00D 00°0SE ABdusuuew 13 Jreday spenoio g -8pig D00 SE6-TZS-065
EE'EE 00°0OV 00002 00002 00009 Sumojdmous 000'€€6-T25-065
L5°5¢ 079881 06°L60'V 0g'EIT'S 00°000'0Z JIueUINEN 1§ neday 000'0£6-125-065
EE'ET 05 €EL22 90'82¥'T 05'952't 00°000'2E salynn Nqnd 000'0Z6-125-065
st v0'6S0°ET 000 9606’y 00°000'81T S321AJ8S [EN1IEIUO) BNXY 00T'S08-TZ5-065
ve'L EE'E60'ZZ 000 £9'906'T 000002 SINALDS [enIRIUD) D00 508-T25-06S
€S G6LETE'6LT TELYE'VT 1Z'980°0V 00'000°02€ W'y AN 0] JUBWALY 13R1IUD) 000'¥08-125-065
00'E 00'S6E'E 000 00'S0T 00'00SE 5.8910 ssiw DSO'TOB-TZ5-065
000 00°000'9T 00'0 000 0000091 S3J1A13S |RUDISSBJ0.d D00’ T08-T25-065
000 00°008 00'0 000 00008 sa||ddng acueuajule 7 Jeday 000'SLL-TZ5-065
000 00°'008 000 000 00008 sayddns Bunesadp D00 OVL-TTS5-065
000 00°008 000 000 00008 sa|jddns 2310 000°£2ZL-T25-065
(zE0v) 00°'SEY 000 (oo'szt) 00'0TE WAWISINGWIY |EAPaW 000°024°T25-065
£ER 00°0TZ'T 0001t 00'0TT 00'0ZE'T uawamay STO'STL-TZS-06S
8L L9BEY EETY EETY 00'DES Bpjoyyupn '35 "20g aseys ‘dm) 000'STZ-TT5-065
e 9E'69F'T ¥9'0ET v9'0ET 00009'T Jquemsup Yijeaq 000'vTL-TZ5-065
CTA EE'STT {96 £9'6 00'STT BuIpjoyim a1edipapy aseys dm| 000'0T£-TZ5-065
000 00005 000 o000 00°00S Bumo|dmous sadem 13 Aejes 00Z'20£-T25-065
£E'9 EEEEE'L £9'999 £9°999 000008 safep 3 Atejeg 000'Z0L-TZ5-065
aNNF YIM3IS - 125 1daq
saunypuadxy
BT'EL £0'ES9'0EL 609455 L69V8'TTT 00'005'2¢8 SINNIAIY WLOL
BUET E0'ESIOEL 609L0'55 L69VE'TTT 00°005°¢t8 TYHINID - 000 1dag |eloL
000 00°000'022 000 000 00000022 ajuejeg pung wouy eApy 00T 669-000-065
oo'cot (007998} 00'199°'8 00'199'8 000 SIS INGUIRY 000'9£9-000-065
SL8T THL81'2T 000 65218 00°000'ST s3ujuse3 uo ‘mQ g "W 000'99-000-065
8617 £8'158'S 67 v0F LTBYI'T 00°005'L sipg Awnn wanbuiag uo Aljeuad 000 £25-000-065
£0'ST 66°255'505 09°0T¥'9k 10'L¥'68 00°000'565 (sanipn) s soy “8sey) 000°'929-000-065
000 00'000'S 000 000 00°'000'S S334 Nt d¥L 000'529-000-065
00'00T  [0Z'8LT'6) 000 0z'8Le's 000 LNWHD MVS 0T0'6£5-000-065
IYYINID - 000 ¥ag
aasn {IYWYONBY) TYWHON {3svaulaa) 3svIvaNI (TvWwHONBY) TYWYON 13908 A3dNINY NOILJI¥DS3q YIGWNN 1D
1009%  3INVIVE 020Z/62/20 HINOW 0zoz/6z/z0 lirdird
BVIVAY YOI ALIAILDY INVIVE OLA



000 00'5T6'vEL 000 000 00°'576'PEZ puny 1310 WOy 135uel) 000'669-000-¥65
0T'L6 9EETST 8r'9PB'T 992625 00'05Y'vS WAWSSISSY |B12adS 000'2£9-000-b65
L 1269 00'0 645 005 sBuuiel uo ‘A g 000 ¥99-000-v65
TV4IN3S - 000 ¥d2Q
SanuaAay
uBwamay Hgag/upungay 193Q ETOT - #65 pung
TETITZ  €9°E66'T {ezeze'e) (£9'TO6°T) 0006 SIYNLIANIAXI '8 SINNIAIY J0 13N
T8t 16'552'52 £0'862°C £E0'YSO'Z 00'01E'LT SIYNLIANIDXI WLOL
950 09'LYT'L2 080 otTstT 0000V LT SINNIAIY WLOL
:aNMd YALYM - T65 puny
5L L6°552'S2 £0'862'2 £0°P50'C 00°0TE'L2 SIUNLIONIIXI TW10L
5L L6'55¢'5C £0'862°C €0'¥50°T DOOTE'LZ H3LYM - 9E5 1dag |elo)
000 00000 000 000 00°000'v vonenaidag 000'896-9£5-T65
o00001r  {000zE) 0O'0ZE 000zE )] Jumodmous D00 EE6-9E5-T6S
SZB 00'SER'T 00591 00'59T 00000 asueuajuiety g Jeday 000'0£6-9€5°T65
LS°1T 90°061'9 ¥6'608 v6'608 00'000°L sanjnn onqnd D00'0Z6-9E5-T6S
£9'S £9°'T6L'TT £E'80L EE'80L 00005'ZT 53J1AJ35 [EN)IENUODY 000"'S08-9E5-T6S
00001 o0y 000 (Do +rE) 000 SB2IAJDS |EUDISSB)OI 000 T08-9E5-T65
95'vT vZ'S06 9L°%62 9/ '¥62 00002t sayddng Supesadp 000°0bL-9E5-T6S
000 0002 000 000 0002 uawamay STOSTZ-9ES-165
000 000t 00’0 000 0008 Sulployym -3as 305 a1eys ‘dm) 000'STZ-9E5-T65
000 0001 000 00'0 0001 Suipjoyum 21eapa aseys ‘dm) 000'0T£-9€5-T65
000 00°005 000 00’0 00005 Hupmo|dmous saBem 3 Aejes 00Z'70£-9€5-165
YILYM - 9ES 1dag
saamypuadxy
950 09Lv2'ee 090 or'zst 00°00F LT SINNIAIY WLOL
950 09°LpT°L2 080 orZst 000022 TYHINID - 000 1dag jeio)
000 00005'92 000 000 00°005'92 pUN4 13410 WOy 19)suel| 000'669-000-T65
£6'91 09°Lvs 08'0L oF'ZsT 00006 {sannnn) "aas Joj Bieyy 000°929-000-T65
TWHIND9 - 000 1daq
Sanuangy
ONNZ Y3LYM - T6S Punj
P00T8  {25°6L9°LY) 00'vra'ZE 2SVEE'RS 00'STL9 SIUNLIONIAXI 3 SINNIAITY 4O 1IN
{89 SS'ZEE'BLL 60'Z€9'ZC SETSP'LS 00°S8L'SER SIYNLIANIIXI WIOL
8TET £0'ES9'0EL 60'92¥'5S L6'9P8'TTT 00°005'2v8 SINNIAIY IVLOL
aiasn {TYWYONEY) TYWNYON (35v34230) 3SVIYINI {IvwHONEY) IVINHON 1390n9 QIANIWY NOILdIYIS3a HIAWNN 1D
1909%  IINVIVE 020Z/62/20 HANOW ozoz/6z/T0 0z0zZ
NEVIVAY HO4 ALIAILLDY FINVIVE QLA



SINUanay

aNNd OYL3IW - BOL punj

0000T  {0Z'6Z) 000 0262 000 SIHNLIANTAXI 8 SINNIAIY JO 13N

000 00°000'T 000 000 00°000T SIYNLIANIIXI IVLOL

6T 0806 000 oTet 00000t SINNIAIY WLOL

NN NOLLDITTOD XYL LNIYYND - €04 puny

000 00°000°'T 000 000 00°000°T SFUNLIANIAXI WV10L

000 00'000'T 000 000 00'000'T TYHINID - 000 1daq |ejo)

o000 00000t 000 (i} 00'000'T |0Jju0) ainypuadxy D00 004-000-E0L

T¥HINID - 000 Wag

saunjipuadxz

6T 08'0L6 000 076t 00°000'T S3NNIAIY TVLOL

T6'7 08'0L6 000 02'62 00°'000'T IVY3INID - 000 1dag 2101

6'Z 08'0L6 000 0762 00°000'T S3XE] UD 153131U) 7] Salljeuad 000'Ski~000-€0L

vY3INID - 000 1dag

SaNUaAlY

GNNd NOILYITIOD X1 INIYHND - £0L Pung

00001  (E¥'Z06'2S) 8F9vE'T £v'206'2S 000 S3YNLIONIdXI B SINN3A3Y J0 13N

100 00°0Z¥'682 000 000t 0005t'68T SIYNLIANIIXI VLOL

62°8T £5°LTSOED T Er2E6'2S 0005682 SINN3A3Y WI0L

1 JUBW3INBY NY3G/FUIPUniay 193Q ETOZ - 65 Pund

100 00024682 000 00°0€ 00'05¢'68¢ 53YNLIGNIIX3 TWLOL

100 00'0Z1'682 00'0 00'0€ 00'05¢'682 IN3IW3YIL3Y 1830/ONIONNS L8330 €107 - 606 1dag g0l

00'0 00'05t'S 00’0 000 00'05¢'S awhed 15a13)u) puog 000 966-606-765

000 00'000'F8Z 000 000 00°000'v82 wawAeq jediuig puog 000°266-606-¥65

o000t (00°0E) 000 00°0E 000 SAJIAIIS |EUOISSRIOLS 000°T08-606-165

LNIW3IYILIY 1930/ONIONNY 1930 £T0Z - 606 1dag

saunypuadxy

6281 L5 L159E2 8rove’'t EVZEGLS 0005682 SINNIAZY WLOL

6281 L5 L159ET 8r'9F8‘T EV'ZEGZS 00'05¥'682 IvHINIS - 000 1d2q |B10)

Q3asn {IVWHONBY) TYWION (35v3¥234) 3SVILINI (IYWYONBY) TYWHON 1390N8 QION3INY NOILdIYDS30 YIBWNN 19
1908%  JINVIVE 0707/6Z/T0 HINOW orog/ez/eo o0zoe

NBVIIVAY YO4 ALIAILIY IINVIVE QLA



+8'885  {£9°E0E'TEP) 66'709'£9T LYEES'6TS 00'0EZ'88 SIYNLIONIJX3 "7 SINNIAIY 40 LIN

(1] 20°bY5'99°'C SEZRY'PL T6'SLSPIT 000211852 SANNG 1Y - SIUNLIONIIXI 1V10L

T 4 I OvE'sE0's vEFROZYE 65°60T'vED 00'05£°699"2 SONN 1V - SINNIAIY IVL0L

00'00T  {(z8'86V) 000 78°86¢ 000 SIYNLIONIAX3 '8 SINNIAIY A0 13N

000 00°000°'ST 000 00'0 00°000°sT SIYNLIONIAXI WLIOL

€E'E ST T05'vT 000 78'86¢ 00'000'ST SINN3AIY IVLIOL

TAY3LINGD M3IIA ONYTHOIH - TTL pung

000 00'000°ST 000 000 00°000°ST SIYNLIONIIXI TVLOL

00'0 00°000'ST 000 000 00°000'ST TYYINID - 000 1dag |e10L

00’0 00'000°ST 000 000 00°000°'ST 000°01% Japun Aepng ende) 000'SL6-000-TTL

IwY3IN3O - 000 e

saunypuadx]

1337 BUTOS VI 000 z9'86t 00'000°ST SINN3ATY TVLOL

EEE BT TOSPT 000 28861 00°000°'ST TvHINIS - 000 1daq jeiog

000 00'052'ET 000 000 00'0SZ'ET Jauejeg puny wWo.) IIUBAPY 000°'869-000-TTL

0582 BT TSZT 000 rd:8: (i1 00'05L°T sBue3 uo ‘AQ B W) 000'¥99-000-TTL

IVHINID - 000 ¥ag

SanuaAay

AYILINID MIAIA ANVIHDIH - TTL puny

000 00°000°L 000 00°0 00000 SIYNLIONIDXI 8 SINNIAIY H0 13N

000 000 000 co'o 000 STUNLIONIAX3 WLIOL

000 00'000°¢ 000 00'0 00'000°L SINN3A3Y WLOL

{INNd OYLIW - BOL Pung

000 00'000°L 000 000 00'000'L SANN3IATY TVL0L

000 000002 000 000 00'000°L IYYIN3D - 000 1daQ [e10)

000 00000 000 000 00°000°L anuaAay OHI1IN 000°9£5-000-80L

TWHYINID - 000 Mdag

aasn (IVINHONEY) TYWHON (35v3433Q) 3SV3HONI {1TYWHONEY) TVWHON  1390N8 G30NINWY NOILdI¥I53a HYIBWNN 19
1909%  JINVIVE 020Z/6T/70 HINOW ozoz/6T/T0 ozoz

VIVAY Y04 ALIALLDY JINVIVO QLA



02/28/2020 11:03 AM CHECK REGISTER FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP

User: HANNAH CHECK DATE FROM 02/05/2020 - 03/03/2020 item “E”
DB: Big Rapids Twp

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount
Bank GEN GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING

02/10/2020 GEN 319890 CHADL CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 516.21
02/10/2020 GEN 31991 CONOO CGHSUMERS ENERGY 659.86
02/10/2020 GEN 31982 MECO1 MECOSTA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 146.86
02/14/2020 GEN 31983 B5&00 BS&sA SOFTWARE 5,498.33
02/14/2020 GEN 31954 CHAD1 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 119.98
02/14/2020 GEN 31985 CiTO2 BIG RAPIDS CITY TREASURER 14, 947,82
02/14/2020 GEN 31986 CONOO CONSUMERS ENERGY 225.41
02/14/2020 GEN 31997 DTEQOQ DTE ENERGY 802.54
02/14/2020 GEN 31998 DTEQQ VoID 0.00
02/14/2020 GEN 31999 GRANGER GRANGER 72.10
02/14/2020 GEN 32000 HACQO HACH COMPANY 138.76
02/14/2020 GEN 32001 MENOQQ MENARDS 160.73
02/14/2020 GEN 32002 PIO00 THE PIONEER GROUP 292.30
02/14/2020 GEN 32003 SIMGROO SIMPLY GREEN OUTDCOR SERVICES 1,510.00
02/14/2020 GEN 89930112 (E} 58500 SMALL BUSINESS ADMIN SERVICES LLC 52.50
02/19/2020 GEN 32004 CONGO CONSUMERS ENERGY 2,264.30
02/19/2020 GEN 32005 CONGO VOID 0.00
02/19/2020 GEN 32006 DTEOD DTE ENERGY 57.43
02/18/2020 GEN 32007 KCI KCI 751.54
02/20/2020 GEN 32008 PRIORITY H PRIORITY HEALTH 1,959.69
02/28/2020 GEN 32009 AUTO AUTO ZONE 261.52
02/28/2020 GEN 32010 BIGO1 BIG RAPIDS TWP SEWER REC. FUND 34.08
02/28/2020 GEN 32011 CHAPMAN JAMES CHAPMAN 1,400,00
02/28/2020 GEN 32012 coneoo CONSUMERS ENERGY 859.87
02/28/2020 GEN 32013 DIETRICH GEORGE DIETRICH 197.92
02/28/2020 GEN 32014 DINGES DINGES FIRE COMPANY 481.50
02/28/2020 GEN 32015 FGENS FREMONT GENERATOR SERVICE 235.00
02/28/2020 GEN 32016 FIROO FIRST WATIONAL BANK 1,153.62
02/28/2020 GEN 32017 HOPE HOPE NETWORK WEST MICHIGAN 126.00
02/28/2020 GEN 32018 KEVIN C KEVIN CUSHWAY 520.83
02/28/2020 GEN 32019 MCMOO SPECTRUM HEALTH 121.00
02/28/2020 GEN 32020 MECO1 MECOSTA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 74.79
02/28/2020 GEN 32021 MENOO MENARDS 43.93
02/28/2020 GEN jao022 MIKOO MIKA, MEYERS, BECKETT & JOHES 1,386.00
02/28/2020 GEN 32023 NORTHWEST NORTHWEST KENT MECHANICAL CO. 2,485.67
02/28/2020 GEN 32024 PICOQ THE PIONEER GROUP 204.60
02/28/2020 GEN 32025 PROOO PROGRESSIVE RE 9,742.13
02/28/2020 GEN 32026 SPECPRINT SPECTRUM PRINTERS INC 26.36
02/28/2020 GEN 32027 WITO02 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP 45.45
02/28/2020 GEN 32028 XEROX XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 362.73
02/28/2020 GEN 9930113 (E) CHEQOQ CHEMICAL BANK CENTRAL 4,605.40
02/28/2020 GEN 9930114 (E) JHINO JOHN HANCOCK LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 1,594.00
02/28/2020 GEN 9930115(E) STAQQ STATE OF MICHIGAN 593.65
02/28/2020 GEN 9930116 (E) VOYA VOYA FINANCIAL 3,622.88
GEN TOTALS:

Total of 44 Checks: 60,357.29
Less 2 Void Checks: 0.00

Total of 42 Disbursements:

60,357.29



JAf LGS AWEAY UITHY

HM

Check Register Report For Big Rapids Char Item “F”
For Check Dates 02/28/2020 to 04/03

Check Physica.
Check Date Bank Check Number Name Gross Check Amount
03/01/2020 GEN 11993  MASON, BRENT 835.20 771.3:
03/01/2020 GEN 11994  HANER, JAMI L 1,152.00 987.3
03/01/2020 GEN 11995  STANEK, WILLIAM F 2,650.00 643.9!
03/01/2020 GEN 11996 DOUGLASS, PERRY IV A 833.33 642,51
03/01/2020 GEN 11997 AMBLER, ALLEN S 49.13 42.8!
03/01/2020 GEN 11998 TUBBS, JAMES 1,044.67 954 .31
03/01/2020 GEN 11999 PEREZ, ADAM 316.83 275.9.
03/01/2020 GEN 12000 LEE, JOSEPH W 264.05 241.2
03/01/2020 GEN 12001 WILLIAMS, TRAVIS A 690.29 608.1
03/01/2020 GEN 12002 CHAPMAN, JAMES M 337.06 296.9
03/01/2020 GEN 12003 BIRD, RANDY 71.64 63.1
03/01/2020 GEN 12004 PRANGER, RYAN E 47.76 37.4
03/01/2020 GEN 12005 WINDER-RUDD, DOMINIC D 523.01 440.1
03/01/2020 GEN 12006 WYMA, NICHOLAS A 489.08 430.8
03/01/2020 GEN 12007 JONES, JERRAD C 119.40 105.2
03/01/2020 GEN 12008 SPRIK, HANNAH M 773.15 635.4
03/01/2020 GEN 12009 FITZGERALD, LINDSAY P 252.11 222.1
03/01/2020 GEN 12010 THATCHER, SHANE W 111.57 97.1
03/01/2020 GEN 12011 BUYS, RANDALL J 398.13 367.6
03/01/2020 GEN 12012 HAWLEY, CRYSTAL A 11.94 10.9
03/01/2020 GEN 12013 VELTING, BRYAR S 832.47 653.5
03/01/2020 GEN 12014 DAVIS, ETHAN R 262.68 231.4
03/01/2020 GEN 12015 NEIBARGER, DAWSON D 35.82 31.2
03/01/2020 GEN 12016 BERENS, DYLAN I 143.28 126.2
03/01/2020 GEN 12017 SAEZ, HANNAH C 3,266.67 2,528.4
03/01/2020 GEN 12018 KONDZIOLKA, CHERYL L 302.40 279.2
03/01/2020 GEN 12019 DIETRICH, GEORGE 1,028.00 8909.3
03/01/2020 GEN 12020 ANTOR, GERALD A 765.20 706.6
03/01/2020 GEN 12021 CALIFF, MICHAEL H 234.90 206.9
03/01/2020 GEN 12022 KLEINHEKSEL, TIMOTHY J 1,674.00 1,545.9
03/01/2020 GEN 12023 CURRIE, PENNY M 3,266.67 900.2
0370172020 GEN 12024 BECHAZ, MARY L 223.20 196.6
03/01/2020 GEN 12025 OLIVER, GORDON 50.00 44.0
03/01/2020 GEN 12026  SWEPPENHEISER, MARK A 50.00 46.1
03/01/2020 GEN 12027 DAVES, MARY B 50.00 46.1
03/01/2020 GEN 12028 WETHINGTON, AMANDA R 50.00 44.0
03/01/2020 GEN 12029 BIGFORD, MICHAEL R 50.00 46.1
03/01/2020 GEN 12030 GEIB, ANTHONY C 145.83 128.4
03/01/2020 GEN 12031 EVERETT, JERALD D 145.83 128.4
03/01/2020 GEN 12032 MERENDINQ, CHRISTCPHER B 145.83 128.4
03/01/2020 GEN STUB26  BEAN, CARMAN 145.84 .0




JAP LD EAULY UZIDL AN

Check Register Report For Big Rapids Charter Township
For Payroll ID: 228 Check Date: 03/01/2020 Pay Period End Date: 02/29%/2020

Check Physica

Check Date Bank Check Number HName Gross Check Amoun

Totals: Number of Checks: 041 23,838,97 16,802.5
Total Physical Checks: 40

Total Check Stubs:

1



Monthly Permit List Item “G”  92/28/2020

Building
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PB20-0001 HILLCREST/OAKWQOD PROP 19700 14 MILE RD C -300 $300.00 $0
Work Description: ADD OPENING IN WALL BETWEEN TWO UNITS, 1 INSPECTION WHEN FRAMED QUT, 1 FINAL
INSPECTION
CONTRACTOR TBD - UNITS 302-303 or 303-304
PB20-0002 NELSON, JUDITH A NELSON R 1020 WEST AVE $248.00 $0

Wortk Description: TEMPORARY 14X80 SINGLE WIDE, 2 INSPECTIONS
OWNERS HOUSE DESTROYED BY FIRE

PB20-0004 KAILING TERRY E & AMY ] 22330 14 MILE RD $826.00 $157,000

Wortk Description: NEW CONSTRUCTION 1,560 SQFT' SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING WITH 1,560 SQFT FULL BASEMENT,
900 SQFT ATTACHED GARAGE AND 276 SQFT PORCH AND DECK

Total Permits For Type: 3
Total Fees For Type: $1,374.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $157,000
Electrical
Permit # Contractor Job Address FeeTotal  Const. Value
PE20-0004  NELSON,JUDITH A NELSONR 1020 WEST AVE $136.00 50

Work Description: 200 AMP SERVICE TO POLE BARN, 2 CIRCUITS, 1 INSPECTION
200 AMP SERVICE TO TEMPORARY SINGLE WIDE, FEEDER/BUSS DUCT, 1 INSPECTION

Total Permits For Type: 1

Total Fees For Type: $136.00

Total Const. Value For Type: $0

Mechanical
Permic # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PM20-0019  POLE DONALD JOSEPH & HO 14855 190TH AVE $100.00 50
Work Deseription: PIPING, 1 INSPECTION

PM20.0020  SALADIN, ] JAMES & MARY A. 19071 ARROWHEAD LN $80.00 $0

Work Description: HOOK UP PROPANE GAS LINE TO GENERATOR - PROPANE HOOK UP IS TEMPORARY, CUSTOMER
SWITCHING TO NATURAL GAS IN SPRING, 1 INSPECTION

PM20-0021 NELSON, JUDITH A NELSON R 1020 WEST AVE $100.00 S0

Work Description: GAS PIPING, ABOVE GROUND TANK, 1 INSPECTION

PM20-0022 GLAZIER CARL 17676 195TH AVE $95.00 $0
Work Description: ABOVE GROUND TANK, 1 INSPECTION

PM20-0023 CZINDER NICHOLAS 19885 13 MILE RD $105.00 0
Work Description: WOOQD STOVE, 1 INSPECTION



PM20-0024 DESHANO DEVELOPMENT CO 18900 16 MILE RD $436.00 $0

Work Description: FIRE SUPRESSION 268 HEADS, 5 INSPECTIONS
PA120-0025 FRUMVELLER DARLENE L 20400 CAMPUS VIEW DR $105.00 $0

Work Description: GAS/OIL BURNING FURNACE, 1 INSPECTION
PM20-0026 DESHANO DEVELOPMENT CO 18200 16 MILE RD $990.00 $0

Work Description: 5 HEATING SYSTEMS, GAS PIPING, 5 AIR CONDITIONING, 29 BATH & KITCHEN EXHAUST, 13 HEAT
PUMPS, 3 INSPECTIONS

Total Permits For Type: 8
Total Fees For Type: $2,011.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Plumbing
PP20-0002  RUMPF, JAMES A 15882 BELMONT DR $80.00 50
Work Description: 1 FIXTURE, 1 INSPECTION
PP20-0003 NELSON, JUDITH A NELSON R 1020 WEST AVE $85.00 50

Work Description: WATER SERVICE, CONNECTION, 1 INSPECTION

PP20-0004 KAILING TERRY E & AMY ] 22330 14 MILERD $226.00 $0
Work Description: WATER SERVICE, 11 FINTURES, 2 STACKS, 3/4" WATER DISTRIBUTION PIPE, 3 INSPECTIONS

Total Permits For Type: 3
Total Fees For Type: $391.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Zoning Clearance
Permit # Contractor Job Addess FeeTotal  Const. Value
PZ20.0001 KAILING TERRY E& AMY] 22330 14 MILE RD $25.00 $0

Work Description: NEW RESIDENCE HOUSE AND GARAGE

Total Permits For Type: 1
Total Fees For Type: $25.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Report Summary
Grand Total Fees: $3,937.00
Populavon: All Records Gfand TOtal PCfﬂlitS: 16
Permit.Datelssued Between Grand Total Const. Value: $157,000

2/1/2020 12:00:00 AM AND
2/29/2020 11:59:59 PM



FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT YL
MARCH 3, 2020 Item “H
General:

The department continues to run well. We conducted an inspection of Tender 3 at CSI in Grayling last week. CS is in the
final stages of completion and the truck looks great. At this time they are predicting completion sometime during the
second week of March. When the tender is completed, CS1 will deliver it to our station for the final inspection. Progress
continues on the DOD truck and we are hoping to have it ready to paint in a few weeks. We have opted in on a FEMA
grant with several other county departments. The grant will be for new SCBA to bring us up to date and replace aging
equipment. FEMA favors interoperability grants and we expect to have a very good chance of receiving an award from
them. The grant would be a 5% matching grant. We are expecting to have a contribution of somewhere around $7500.00
to receive around $150,000.00 in new equipment. In order to prevent the need to seek a large grant in 15 years or so, it is

strongly suggested that we continue our replacement plan for SCBA and still purchase 2 new units per year beginning in
2022 at the latest.

Call Yolume;

Total calls for the month of February 2020: 21

11 Medical, 2 Structure Fire, 0 Grass Fire/Controlled Burn, 2 Auto Accident, 0 Power Line Down, 0 Vehicle Fire, 2
Smoke/Odor, 0 Dumpster Fire, 0 Cover/Service/Standby, 0 Collapse, 0 Gas Leak, 0 Inspection, 0 Airport Emergency,

2 Fire Alarm, 0 Water Rescues, 2 Service Call, 0 Fire Investigation, 0 Haz-Mat, 0 Elevator/Technical Rescue and 0 Drone
Activations.

Year to Date Call volume 2020: 53
Year to Date Response Times:
Turnout Time (dispatch to truck en-route): 3 minutes and 37 seconds.
Response Time (dispatch to on scene): 8 minutes and 36 seconds.
Year to Date Call Locations:

BR TWP 48
Austin

Big Prairie
City of Big Rapids 3
Evart

Grant

Green

Isabella County
Mecosta TWP 1
Morley

Morton
Newaygo County
QOsceola County

Personnel:
No issues at this time. We have 3 resignations pending but have not received letters yet.

Training:
Training this month consisted of monthly truck checks, response orders, drafting, pump operations and work details.

Repairs Completed:
11-7 New batteries installed.

Station Mainienance:
Nothing to report.

Budget/Purchasing over $2.500.00:
No requests at this time.




FEB/28/2020/FRT 07:32 AM  Northwest Kent Mech, FAY No.§16 636 9327 Item «)»

Northwest Kent Mechanical Co.

Commercial » Industrial e Institutional
P.Q. Box 216K » 4095 16 Mile Road
Cedar Springs, MI 49319
(616) 696-9026 » Fax (616) 696-9327
www.nwientmech.com

February 27, 2020

Mr. Bill Stanek

Big Rapids Twp.
14212 Northland Dr.
Big Raplids, MI 49307

RE: Monthly Lift Station Report

Dear Bill,

During the month of February, on the 20%, we had an issue with pump #1 at Venlo lift station.

- We found that the pump had tripped the overload; | was able to reverse the motor which freed
up the impeller. That lasted for only a few hours and tripped again. We were able to make it
back on the 24™ in which case we pulled the pump and found that the impeller had worn down,
allowing fibers to grab onto the impeller. We had an issue with the cable, in that it rotted at the
pump and broke free as we pulled the pump out of the hole. Fortunately, we had a spare
stalnless-stee| cable that we were able to attach. We kept he pump out of the station and took it
to the Twp. Barn until the new impeller arrives. We should have the new impeller sometime first
week of March.

We had another issue at Perry St station that was kind of strange, so Jim went to see what the
matter was. He found Wolverine Power working on the ATS and killing power to the station
repeatedly. | got into Mission and disabled the alarms. Jim stayed until they were done, and |
then re-enabled the alarms for callouts,

Other than that, the stations are functioning properly.

Sincerely,

Todd Shank
Northwest Kent Mechanical Co.



Item “J”

Big Rapids Township Industrial Park Water Treatment Plant Manthly Report

February 2020

All operations are normal at the plant. Maintaining a Chlorine residual of about 0.35 parts per
million or Mg/L. Well number 2 functioning good and providing ample water for the distribution
system. All other electronics, Variable frequency drives, pumps , motors and gauges working
good, as are valves and Chlorine feed pumps and system. Sensaphone still occasionally going
offline once a week or so and calling out but its not a problem. Water use report reported to
EGLE {MDEQ) and we were about the same as last year, 120,000 gallons. That does not reflect
fire usage and flushing and such, as high flows bypass the effluent flow meter. Ordered sample
bottles for 2020 from the state |ab in iansing, 6 more lead copper samples will be due June to
September. Also we'll be getting sample bottles for annual Partial Chems, Cyanide, Metals, and

Arsenic.



|tem i

Bill Stanek

From: Mary H. <maryk@chartermi.net>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 1:58 PM

To: treasurer@bigrapidstownship.net; supervisorstanek@bigrapidstownship.net;
glgawne@gmail.com; Mary H.

Subject: Highland View Cemetery Committee; February

Highland View Cemetery Advisory Committee
Big Rapids Charter Township
Minutes: Tuesday, February 18, 2020

Attending: Bill Stanek, RoseMary Jennings, Gary Gawne, Penny Currie, Mary Hively
Meeting called to order: By Supervisor Bill Stanek at 2:00 pm in Big Rapids Township office.

Announcements:

1) With deepest sympathy we regret to inform of the death of Gordon Telfer. “Gordy” was our leader and our good,
kind friend. He came onboard the Cemetery Committee in January 2013. We will dearly miss him.

2) Grounds Manager, Brandon Maneke resigned as of February 2020.

3) Marc Veldman, starting date March 2, 2020, has been hired by the Big Rapids Township Board to replace Maneke in

the position of Highland View Cemetery Grounds Manager. This is a full-time position. Seven applicants applied and
interviewed.

The 1921 Building & Task Force Committee has collected approximately $44,000 in pledges. The engineering and
architecture firm, Fleis & VandenBrink, have agreed to draw up pro bono/plans/specs/for reconstruction of the 1921
Highland View Cemetery building. Bids for actual reconstruction will be sought by the BR Township. Construction and
renovation of the 1921 Building will hopefully begin this Spring 2020.

State of the Cemetery:

1) The roads winding throughout the cemetery are in need of repair (potholes, cracks, road edgings)

2} A good number of diseased, dead and hazardous trees are in need of being felled. Stumps need grinding. Downed
trees need replacement. Rent a chipper-shredder

3} It was suggested by Penny Currie for an “inventory of equipment” be configured along with dates of purchase. At
present, replacement of machinery is on a 4-5 year rotation schedule.

4) Entrance gate to cemetery needs sand-blasting and paint. Entrance signage needs a door.

5) Consider purchase of “sidewalk” snowplow equipment for 2021

6) Do we need to purchase another leaf blower for this upcoming fall season?

7) Do we need to replace the Gator?

8) Wild flowers to be strewn on grassy knoll area assigned to the scattering of ashes.

9) Clean & Preserve existing gravestones. Volunteers are to be organized and instructed in the refurbishing of
gravestones under tutorage of Gary Gawne.



**Unless otherwise notified, the Next Meeting of the Cemetery Committee will be held at 2PM on Tuesday, April 14,
2020 at the Township Hall. Our meetings are normally held on the second Tuesday of the month. Our meetings will be
held every other month throughout the entire year: April, June, August, October, December 2020

Respectively submitted,
Mary K. Hively, Secretary

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



Item s« »

Fire Committee Meeting
February 20, 2020
7:00 PM

Minutes

Jerry Evert, Aaron Holsworth, Jim Tubbs, Perry Douglas, and Bill Stanek were present.

Jim Tubbs discussed the possibility of going together with some of the other townships in try to obtain a
grant for replacing our air packs. He is concerned with the units that some of the group want. He would
like to have something interchangeable with the city, due to the fact that we work with themn mostly.
The city has decided not to go in with this request but would like to wait a year and try for a grant for a
different kind. These grants are based on Departments working together, so the more units involved
may make a better chance to get the grant. The group will be meeting again next week and Jim wants
to wait and see what equipment they are putting in the grant.

The need for a welder was discussed and with other needs around the township such as the cemetery it

was decided to purchase a welder. They can get one for under a thousand and Bill will OK the purchase
of it.

This year we will need to purchase a couple sets of turn out gear.

We need to improve our communication with the Clerk on invoices. Bill suggested that they try to work
with Hannah to see if they can get her the information they need in a timely manner.

Work on the Big Truck continues and hopefully it will be ready to paint shortly. They would like to have
it ready for spring grass fires.

Perry showed the group pictures of the progress on the new tender. It is still scheduled for completion
around the first of March.

Bill Stanek, acting secretary



Item “M”

MINUTES
BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP

PLANNING COMMISSION

Tuesday, February 11, 2020 --- 7:30 p.m.
Big Rapids Township Hall, 14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, Ml 49307

l. CALL TO ORDER: 7:30 P.M.
Chairman Amanda Wethington called the regular meeting of the Big Rapids Charter

Township Planning Commission to order at the township hall on Tuesday, February 11,
2020 at 7:30 p.m.

. ROLL CALL:
Present. Mike Bigford, Mary Davis, Gordon Oliver, Mark Sweppenheiser and Amanda
Wethington. Carman Bean and Zach Cook are excused. The record shows there is a
quorum. Also present: Zoning Administrator and Recording Secretary, Timothy
Kleinheksel.

lll. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST:
Mrs. Wethington asked if any of the Commission members had known conflicts of interest
with any of the items on the agenda for this meeting. No one indicated that a conflict of
interest existed.

IV. MINUTES:
Mrs. Wethington asked the Commission members to review the minutes of the January
14, 2020 meeting. Mr. Oliver made a motion to approve the January 14, 2020 minutes as
submitted. Mr. Sweppenheiser supported the motion. There was no further discussion.
The motion passed unanimously with five ayes.

V. PUBLIC COMMENT:
There was no public comment.

VI. OTHER BUSINESS:
Mrs. Wethington asked the Commission members to review the 2020 Master Plan Project
survey letter. Mr. Kleinheksel suggested a verbiage clarification by adding bullet points to
list the options of filling out and returning the survey. We will be adding the link to the
Township's website for convenience of residents to fill out and submit online. Mailing will
be conducted through KCI —~ Kent Communications Inc. who we use frequently for bulk
mailings. Mailing is expected by February 14, 2020 with due date listed as March 19,
2020. Mr. Bigford made a motion to approve the mailing of the survey with the verbiage
clarification. Mrs. Davis supported the motion. There was no further discussion. The
motion passed unanimously with five ayes.

Mr. Kleinhekse! presented the outline of the proposed Marihuana ordinance. Discussion
followed. We are considering restricting potential growers to locate to our industrial park
in the Northern part of the Township to eliminate the possibility of close proximity to
residential areas and schools. Mr. Kleinheksel is compiling an initial draft of the ordinance
to be presented at the next Planning Commission meeting for review. Upon approval of



VIil.

Unapproved PCMts 02/11/2020
Page 2

the Planning Commission and Township attorneys, the ordinance will be submitted to the
Board of Trustees for approval. At this time no action is required from the Committee.

Mr. Kleinhekse! updated the Commission members on the proposed project of erecting a
communication tower on Township property. American Tower has approached the
Township about the possibility of erecting a tower on the Southeast corner of the
Township's property here on Northland Drive. American Tower currently has two towers
in our Township. Our attorneys are looking into the legalities of allowing the tower to be
erected. We are considering allowing towers to be allowed in commercial districts in
addition to agricultural districts. The tower would be permitted here due to the fact that
Township property is exempt from its own ordinances. Mr. Kleinheksel asked the
Commission members for input to making changes to the current Communication Tower
ordinance. Discussion followed.

Mr. Kleinheksel updated the Commission members on the progress of the junk violation
at the Woodward Avenue location. The occupant of the house has cleaned up most of
the visible outdoor trash and says he will be continuing to keep the place presentable.
The adjacent property owner is pleased with the clean-up efforts.

ADJOURNMENT:
Hearing no further business for the Planning Commission, Mrs. Wethington adjourned the
meeting at 8:20 p.m.

Motion to approve the Planning Commission minutes of February i1, 2020 by: Mr.
. Seconded by: Mr. . Roll call vote carried with ayes.

Timothy Kleinheksel, Recording Secreta;'y Date Approved
BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION



Supervisor’s Report Item “N”
February 2020

It was great to find everything in such good shape when | returned from vacation. Thanks to all that kept things Boing

so smoothly. It is nice not to be needed. 1 only had a few calls on business the entire time | was gone. Even the catch
up afterwards was easy.

We had the auditors in here on Tuesday through Thursday after | got back. They were very satisfied with how the
township is operating. | hope to see a good report in a couple of months. They did have me check some items that
took a couple more days, but everything was okay, and it was fun working with them again. They will be getting
Hannah the general journal entries that they recommend, and then we can close out the year. After that | will plug
the ending balances into the 2020 budget and be able to get that online.

| have been in contact with Progressive AE on the lift station. They plan on advertising for bids March 4™ with a bid
opening on March 24™,  They will also try to have the EGLE permit submitted around the 4" of March. We should
have a recommendation for the April meeting to let the project out for construction. Their goal is to have it completed
before fair week, if they get the EGLE permit in time; otherwise we would hold off starting until after fair week. They
are working on an easement that we will have to have the fair board sign. | have talked to John Currie, and he said it
would be no problem and that he will sign it when he gets back up north.

I have talked to Marc Veldman, and he plans on starting as our grounds person March 2, 2020. | think he will be a
good fit. | have set some time aside to work with him over the next couple of weeks. Tim is on vacation the first week
of March, so Jamie is covering some of the mornings.

Board of Review hearings are the week of March 9" with at least 12 hours scheduled for the public with appointments
on the following day. The past couple of years have been very slow, but we still have to be available for the required
hours. Our assessment for the township is up considerably again. David has been busy and is doing us a wonderful
job. We should have a resolution for poverty exemption which | have on the agenda.

While I was in Texas | had a call from Scott Morningstar. He was working with Jorgensens on the problem across the
street. He is working with them to make sure it is their problem and not Mr. Baker’s. | think they are stalling for
better weather now. Scott said he would get back with me. At least they are doing something.

| have received information on the cell tower lease from Anthony Amine. He will be at our meeting to present his
proposal. What | have first is the right of entry and testing agreement. He was hoping that | could sign this so they
go do some research, but | told him it would have to go to the board first. 1 also sent it to Mika Meyers for their
review. They made a lot of changes, and | sent it back to Anthony. He presented it to his people and they made a
few changes that Mika Meyers is okay with. The second is the actual lease agreement. | have also sent this to the
attorneys to look over. | have not received that back yet. | am including some of the major portion of the 30-page

document for you in the packet. | do not want to do anything on this until Mika Meyers assures us it is in our best
interest.

Even though | was gone all most half the month, | was still able to attend one city commission meeting; the meeting
with the city and Green township; and also the meeting with Ferris, the county and the city. At the Ferris/county/city
meeting Del from MDOT reported that they are close to getting us the safety study report. We are working together
with them on the problems on Northiand Drive. | also was able to attend the MEDC meeting and our fire committee
as well as our cemetery committee meetings.

I am still having a lot of problems with my legs and have been referred to a vein clinic with hopes they can help me.
I still plan on being gone from March 25 through April 4 to go to Spain. | will be back before the April meeting, but
packets may not be ready until Monday.

Again, thanks to all that pitched in while | was gone.
Bill



Item “Q”

Mecosta Conservation District
18260 Northland Drive

Big Rapids, MI 49307

(231) 796-0909 Ext. 3
MICHIGAN  E-mail: brook.baumann@macd.org

g WWW.mecostacd.org

January 28,2020
Dear Big Rapids Charter Township,

The biggest threat to the local environment may be on a shelf in your garage. Common household
cleaners, pesticides, and other materials such as used motor oil must be disposed of carefully to
avold the risk of ground and surface water pollution.

For nearly two decades, conservation districts in Mecosta, Osceola, and Lake Counties have
conducted an annual household hazardous waste (HHW) collection in an effort to protect our
communities. We work with licensed specialists to accumulate and recycle all manner of toxic
chemicals before they can cause permanent harm.

Obviously, this is a huge benefit to the community, but it is an expensive process. The companies
we contract to dispose of hazardous materials charge significant fees for their services. Thanks to
the generous support of your organization and many others, we have been able to subsidize the
inherent costs of the program, which averages $85 per houschold.

Unfortunately, in the last few years, operational costs have exceeded our ability to adequately fund
this program. There are two main reasons for this:

1. Collection volume has increased every year since the program’s inception as we continue
to reach more members of our communities. At the last collection we handled 65,557
pounds of hazardous material at a cost of $45,893.10. Unfortunately, due to rising
participation and expenses, we did not raise enough to cover our costs or sustain the
program in the future.

2. Despite program growth, our revenue stream has remained the same. In some cases, it
has even declined as previously reliable donors have discontinued participation.

So far, we have been able to keep the Household Hazardous Waste collection afloat by applying
funds from previous years. Unfortunately, this is not a long-term solution. Unless we can increase
our annual funding, the program in serious jeopardy in the very near future. We hope you can help.

To sustain the HFHW Collection we are in need of increased financial assistance. Enclosed is a
statement detailing your previous contributions, as well as, the level of participation by your

township. We hope that you can use this as a guide as you carefully consider increasing your support
of the HHW Collection.

Thank you.

X) \ Dbhﬂ) AV VAR A VARVAT N

Brook Baumann, on Behalf of the Household Hazardous Waste Committee
District Administrator, Mecosta Conservation District



B
r i istri
e Mecosta Conservation District

18260 Northland Drive
Big Rapids, MI 49307
(231) 796-0909 Ext. 3

MICHIGAN E-mail: brook.baumann@macd.org
www.mecostacd.org

Big Rapids Charter Township

Previous Contributions
2017- $1,000
2018- $1,150
2019- $1,000

Number of Households that Participated- 35

On an average, each household that participates in the HHW collection brings $85
worth of hazardous waste that we pay to properly dispose of. In 2019, Big Rapids
Township had the 2™ highest level of participation between all the townships in
Mecosta County.



|tem “p»

Bill Stanek

From: Brad A. Fowler <BFowler@mikameyers.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 9:32 AM

To: Bill Stanek

Cc: Mark E. Nettleton

Subject: RE: ATC Ferris State - RE: Big Rapids Township meeting
Attachments: Right of Entry and Testing Agreement (Compare).pdf
Bill,

| reviewed the redlines and ran a compare of the changes ATC made to what we sent (see attached). There are only a

few minor changes and they are acceptable. The Board may consider approving the clean copy of this Agreement at its
March meeting.

Let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thanks,

Bradley A. Fowler
Attorney at Law

Mika Meyers.

900 Monroe Avenue NW
Grand Rapids, Ml 49503
Tel: 616-632-8000

Fax: 616-632-8002
mikameyers.com

Direct Phone/Fax: 616-632-8086
E-mail: bfowler@mikameyers.com
Download vCard

This massape is for the addrassee only. It may be confidential. and may include communications protected by the atlomey-cliani privilege, attorney work product protected from discovery in lligalion,
andfor insider information regarding business ransaciions. Unauthonzed use, disclosure or copying is prohibiled, and may be unfawful. i you have received this massage in error, please call the sender
at (616} 632-8000 and delete the message from your system

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Excapt as speacifically slated olherwise, Lhis communicalion and any attachmants are not intended of written to ba used, and ¢annot be used, for: (i) avoiding Faderal tax-
related penallies, or (i} promeoting, marketing or racommending anything that is tax-related

From: Bill Stanek <supervisorstanek@bigrapidstownship.net>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 7:12 AM

To: Brad A. Fowler <BFowler@mikameyers.com>

Subject: FW: ATC Ferris State - RE: Big Rapids Township meeting

From: Anthony Amine <anthony.amine@aaa-lic.com>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 2:42 PM

To: Bill Stanek <stipervisorstanek @bigrapidstownship.net>
Subject: Re: ATC Fervis State - RE: Big Rapids Township meeting

1




Site Name: STRELO Ferris State University
Site Number: 206263

RIGHT OF ENTRY AND TESTING AGREEMENT

This Right of Entry and Testing Agreement (“Agreement™) is effective as of the
latter signature date hereof (the “Effective Date”) by and between American Towers
LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, having a mailing address of 10 Presidential
Way, Woburn, MA 01801, Attn: Tower Development Legal (“Grantee”) and the Charter
Township of Big Rapids, also holding title to real property as Big Rapids Charter
Township, having an address at 14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, MI 49307
(“Grantor”) each a “Party” and collectively, the “Parties”.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Grantor owns the property located on Northland Drive in Big
Rapids, Michigan, Parcel No 05023013250 and as more fully described in Exhibit A,
attached hereto (the “Property™); and

WHEREAS, the Parties are in the process of negotiating an agreement whereby
Grantee will license or lease certain portions of the Property from Grantor for the
construction of a communications tower and the installation of communications
antennas and other related equipment (the “Site™); and

WHEREAS, in order for Grantee to determine the viability and feasibility of the
Site, Grantee desires to enter upon and inspect the Property for the purpose of testing and
evaluating the Property to determine if it is suitable for the construction of a
communications tower; and

WHEREAS, Grantor is willing to convey a temporary, non-exclusive right-of-
entry to Grantee, its employees, agents and/or contractors for the purpose of testing and
evaluating the Property.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and for other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the
Parties hereby agree as follows:

1. GRANT OF RIGHT OF ENTRY. Grantor hereby grants Grantee and
Grantee’s employees, agents, and/or contractors, a right of entry and license to
enter upon the Property solely for the purpose of performing environmental
audits, engineering studies, soil testing and borings and to conduct a land
survey of all or a part of the Property (the “Permitted Activities”). Grantee’s
entry rights are specifically limited to the Permitted Activities and to the
Property and shall not include any other activities or any other adjacent or
surrounding real property. Grantee shall be responsible for any and all costs
related to the Permitted Activities, including installation, operation and
removal of equipment on the Property. Any entry activity on the Property by
Grantee shall be coordinated in advance with Grantor and shall be subject to
Grantor’s approval and supervision (such approval not to be unreasonably



Site Name: STRELQ Ferris State University
Site Number: 206263

withheld, conditioned or delayed). The contact person for Grantor shall be the
Big Rapids Township Supervisor.

2. PROPERTY DISTURBANCE. Exercising such right of entry may require
Grantee to disturb and/or remove such ground soil, vegetation (including
trees) and landscaping as may be required to conduct said audits, testing,
surveys and studies. If such disturbance and/or removal is necessary and
Grantee does not otherwise thereafier utilize the area in accordance with a
proposed Easement Option Purchase Agreement being contemplated between
the Parties, then Grantee shall promptly repair, at its cost, any damage to the
Property caused by the acts or omissions of Grantee, its employees, agents, or
contractors upon the Property and restore the Property to its condition existing
immediately prior to Grantee’s entry, reasonable wear and tear and damage
not caused by Grantee excepted. Grantor may, in its discretion, require
Grantee to procure a restoration bond in an amount not to exceed ten thousand
and 00/100 dollars ($10,000.00). Grantee agrees to comply with all local, state
and federal laws, rules and ordinances applicable to the Permitted Activities.
Grantee further agrees to perform the Permitted Activities in a good and
workmanlike manner, consistent with industry standards and will not
materially interfere with Grantor’s activities on the Property.

3. TERM OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement commences on the Effective
Date and shall remain in effect for sixty (60) days at which time this
Agreement will automatically terminate unless otherwise extended in writing
by both Parties.

4. INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE. Grantee shall indemnify and
hold Grantor harmless from and against any loss, damage or liability arising
from Grantee’s employees, agents, contractors, licensees or invitees’ activities
on the Property, excepting and to the extent such loss, damage or liability may
be due to pre-existing conditions on the Property or the negligent acts of
Grantor. This indemnity shall survive the expiration of this Agreement.
Grantee shall at all times maintain a comprehensive general liability insurance
policy in the amount of one million dollars ($1,000,000) in the aggregate.
Grantee shall list Grantor as an additional insured on such policy(ies). At
Grantor’s request, Grantee shall provide certificates of insurance evidencing
such insurance coverage of Grantee, its contractors, or subcontractors.

5. Except as specifically provided herein, in no event will Grantee or Grantor
ever be liable to the other for, and Grantee and Grantor each hereby waive the
right to recover incidental, consequential (including, but not limited to lost
profits, loss of use or loss of business opportunity), punitive exemplary and
similar damages.

6. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the Parties with
respect to the activities contemplated by the Agreement. All prior agreements






